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A) Investment Fund Information

1) Name of the Investment Fund
SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund

2) Investment Objectives and Policies

e  Fund’s Objectives:
The fund aims to achieve capital growth over the long
term. The Fund seeks to replicate as closely as possible,
before expenses, the performance of the MSCI Pacific
Islamic M-Series (Net Total Return USD).

e Investment Policies and Practices:
The Fund's investments will be concentrated in the
stocks of companies listed on Developed Asia and Pacific
Markets. The Fund is managed pursuant to an index-
linked passive strategy that is designed to trace the
performance of MSCI Pacific Islamic M-Series.

3) Distribution of Income & Gain Policy

Income and dividends are reinvested in the Fund. No income

or dividends will be distributed to Unitholders.

4) The fund’s reports are available upon request free of
charge.

5) The fund’s benchmark and the service provider’s
website (if any)

MSCI Pacific Islamic M-Series (Net Total Return USD). The

benchmark service and its data are provided by (MSCl Inc.).
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B) Fund Performance Bowiuall eldl (<

1) A comparative table covering the last three financial

e gf /8 AN G Adladl il gid! Jasy &ylie Jod> (1

years/or since inception, highlighting 29 ‘W‘w
Year 2021 2020 2019 doedl
NAV* 83,540,508 70,403,387 52,780,286 * 39 uall Jguo! doud Sle

d9diuall (W

NAV per Unit* 2.20 2.26 1.77 S & s “*“"SL’Q

od=>9
Highest Price per Unit* 2.38 2.27 1.78 *80>9 yauw el
Lowest Price per Unit* 2.07 1.32 1.42 *50>9 yaw J31
Number of Units 38,102,872 31,118,419 29,753,127 Gl sde
Income Distribution Per Unit N/A N/A N/A Ba>g JSU dejgall Z )Y
Fees & Expense Ratio 0.44% 0.44% 0.45% Sy raally e gyl deud
Percentage of borrowed assets from the Jlaz] (o 4okl JguoY! dawd
total asset value, the period of their N/A N/A N/A 0)) @OLaSsl 809 cJguol! doyd

exposure period and due date (if any)

(a9

*In US Dollar

2) A performance record that covers the following:

a.
year, 3 years, and 5 years and since inception:

The total return compared to the benchmark for 1

Soredl ;Y5

bl das slol Jmw (2
Bud gl djlie Goaual JaYl LW
:W‘Uﬁ doag Ol g e ¢l giss oD cBUl1g

Period Since Inception 5 Years 3 Years 1Year )
erio W&Jl Lo CJ‘}Lw 5 CJ[,J..«J 3 Lo

Return % 3.71 12.01 15.47 -2.98 % B9duall Lile

Benchmark % 5.69 12.56 16.03 -2.61 % gl L3l

b. The annual total return for the fund for the last 10 Olgiw dall Gogdiwall Goiwdl JzYl Ll o
years/ or since inception: . Wl e of /duplal!
Year 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 !
Return % -298 2754 2443 -11.29 29.12 436 -571 456 655 16.25 % Ggduall Sile
Benchmark % -2.61 28.32 25.00 -10.94 29.89 12.09 -5.51 8.08 8.29 22.48 % 5ol Lile
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c. Actual fees and fund expenses paid by the ghoxd (&I Qg WY gaally wlusdl blie .z

investment fund during the year as a percentage . “ I .
Jaa,.m o gie duudS aladl yldo (,LG Ll
of average Net Asset Value: ot ' F . d{
1B9nuall Jguo!l dad ‘Shp

Fees and Expenses IVga i ! OBg naelly gyl
UsD ‘000 % giall

Management Fees 237 0.30% Byla¥l Clasl

VAT on Management Fees 36 0.05% Byl Gl e ddlaoll dagdll dops

Custodian Fees 31 0.04% Laasdl pgu)

Auditor Fees 10 0.01% Oblusdl gzl Ol

Fund Admin Expenses 16 0.02% oYl ldeall Casylas

CMA Fees 2 0.00% AWl Goadl L 0 gany

Tadawul Fees 1 0.00% J9IB 2890 (e Fgdinall Slaghao 45 pgany

Shariah Committee Fees 8 0.01% due il L)l Gloas Olasl

Independent Fund Board 0 . . o

. ddiuadl Ggdiuall 8yl sl b

Remunerations 5 0.01% 5 9 HI] udze sbiacl

Total Fees and Expenses 347 0.44% aybadly pguwyll gaesme
3) Material Changes BAR UM Cdus doydgr Clads (3
No material changes occurred during the year. B9l ol e 385 dyd g ol s Sl s o
4) Exercising of Voting Rights Dgndl Cogaidl Oluylos (4
The Fund Manager has exercised voting rights, for more details (2 Jueladl o el 9 . Dgidl Coguaidl Oluyloss Gatuall puw plB
kindly refer to the “Exercising of voting right Annex”. Mgl Coguaill Oluwylos 3ele" dazlye
5) Fund Board Annual Report S gund! Bgiuall B3] yudomo 1485 (5

a. Names of Fund Board Members Bodiuall By13) udowo slach slowd

e Naif Al Saif — Chairman — Non-Independent ac - Boaiall By1o] ulame Luthy - i Tl @

Member [Sime e
e  Wisam Fasihaldin - Non-Independent Member B 1 grac - ol . ‘QL‘;& R

e Dr. Asem Al Homaidi - Independent Member Jiuo g6 - qinsardl aole .3 @
e  Mohammed Al Oyaidi - Independent Member Jitas gy - Shll dams @
b. A brief about of the fund board members' Bokinall 513] pzeo liact MG o6 B .

qualifications

Naif Al-Saif: He is currently the Head of Principal S Al Ohleiiwd! Bylo] ub) e JT b
Investments in SNB Capital. Naif joined Samba in 2006 yplnd § el Jl il il .ddlll L?Lm‘;ll a8
February 2006. He has 15 years of experience. In de el § doadl § 8531 5o Do 15 e Jool>
Samba, Naif has managed the fixed income portfolio Olde 60 j9ld (@ly colll sl dlaa=e 8yls) )b
of more than SAR 60 billion and managed the public & Arogandl ddlpall Bylo) I ABLEYL (Sogane Jby
budget of SAR 225 billion. He is also the Chief ¥l sy Ll 929 .3 92m JUy Hlde 225 jglans
Operating Officer in Samba London. Moreover, heis a 3 paly Jpodl &z § gaae 989 .00 baluw g52)
member in Samba's Asset and Liability Committee. He 3 LSl alicedl o daaadl (3 2yl w89 Lol
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has taken part in several strategic projects in
developing the Saudi banking sector. Prior to joining
Samba, he worked for Saudi Hollandi Bank,
Derivatives Department, Treasury Section. Naif holds
a bachelor's degree with Honors in Finance and
Economics from King Fahd University of Petroleum
and Minerals and MBA from Prince Sultan University.
Wisam Fasihaldin: He is the Chief Financial Officer at
Jeddah Central Development Company (A subsidiary
of PIF). Also, he was the Chief Financial Officer at SNB
Capital. He joined SNB Capital in 2014G. Prior to that
he held multiple roles at Saudi National Bank. He has
more than 20 years of experience in financial sector.
He received an MBA degree - specialized in Finance
University of Business & Technology (former CBA). He
holds a Bachelor degree - specialized in Business
Administration from King Abdulaziz University.

Dr. Asem Al Homaidi: He is an assistant professor of
Finance and Investment. He received PhD in Finance
from the University of New Orleans in United States
of America, a Master in Financial Economics from
University of New Orleans in United States of America,
a Master of Finance from University of Tampa, FL and
Bachelor's degree from King Saud University in
Business Administration (major in Finance) Excellent
grade with First Class Honor.

Mohammed Al Oyaidi: He is the founder of OCPAs,
has more than 15 years of experience in the area of
capital markets, accounting, auditing and risk
management. He has also worked in some
international companies and agencies such as KPMG,
Ernst & Young, the World Bank Group and the Saudi
Capital Market Authority. He received a Master of
Business Administration from Oklahoma City
University and a Bachelor's degree in Accounting from
King Saud University. He was awarded CPA Fellowship
as well as SOCPA Fellowship. Aloyaidi is Business
Valuer certified by Saudi Authority for Accredited
Valuers (TAQEEM).

Roles and responsibilities of the Fund Board

The responsibilities of the members of the fund board

shall include the following:

1. Approving material contracts, decisions and
reports involving the fund.

2. Approve a written policy in regards to the voting
rights related to the fund assets.

3. Overseeing and, where appropriate, approving or
ratifying any conflicts of interest the fund
manager has identified.

4. Meeting at least twice annually with the fund
manager’'s compliance committee or its

daoles ) dolasiail i3 .§3gmadl & paall plladll yghes
L)l S linued] ound (i sg)l (S 9audl lidl (3 Joe
G oSl Az e b e dussdl Byl -
Joid) agd el dnaler oo 3Laxdly &l polall
o0 A / Jlel 8yls) & izl Balgdg Oalaally

3l &dyes Olales padl danols

Bz by 454 Jl) il 1ol zxaad alug
Ohleiiwdl Ggdinal Al ©EL Sa>]) psll
S a8 & ! jpaedl cuaie lole Jas - (Leladl
Jis 02014 ple AW oY1 &S ) el A
20 oo ST i) S35l SVl clidl § cuolin Bus
8 rle e diols AW )11 3 83l e Lole
aShood! § gl giSHly JloeYl dnsla p0 JlacHl 8y13]
ooy ot Gl CBlye B3y o gand] dpyall
Sl daols o SV Byla) 3 wf)ﬁ@‘ Ao Lo
" psallae

W 3wl (euole HeSWI (gl mols W
daudall § olygiSul domyd e Juax deluwll Hleiiwdlg
(S0, Busmiall WY gl (8 udyal 56 dmala pe dALo)]
Sebsl 55 Aanle o Ul SLasdYl @ g lol) Ay
A3 ¢4S0peYl Basaiall SNl (3 Ll dasls (o3
S & Lol dasla o ALl polall § iuloll
d.ga.‘>3 bj:..«.u el Wb Lg oD &:&;ﬁiﬂ Busial!
(AWl panass) JlaeYl B1] 3 pugnalEl Az e
JY Bl e e Slikel i

Ogelns Sdhuall S (e 1Sl doseo
& ple (15) oo AT 85 clliny 098935 Ogazlras
i s blxall Bty dazlyally duasloxally ALl G gl
Pl § a8 Jio dudladl B3l gw pam § Jeall &
¢(Ernst & Young) &g LT cwdls «((KPMG) &
e Jua> .&5.\3&«)\ AJLJI Gyl disrg cdodl elidly
8olgg clogadsl diske dnola oy Jlash 8)lo) e lo
‘ULo)j dgaw o)l daols> R a.u»l.zn.ﬂ Lg w}:\)}.’&{.“
Al Wiy (CPA) 455091 Ogglall Ogumlnall
(sio 389 ((SOCPA) 0553l (rmslnall &35l
Lodeiaal! (resdal) o grd! diagdl W dadae wlide

Al ggemg Bgekiall B3] (dzeo ylsdl .z
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compliance officer to review the fund manager’s daladll L) po JSYI e Uy (xye glaxdl 4
compliance with all applicable rules, laws and dnlhs)l Jogun ol Godiuall pde (S Pl
regulati.ons. . . . o Bkl pk Bl o ASTAl) capad o101

5. Approving all changes stipulated in Articles .(62) sl daa¥ly 1501
and (63) of the Investment Funds Regulations .
“IFRs” before the fund manager obtains the G ledde posaiell Clwddll gax Jo A2lsall 5
approval or notification of the unitholders and Slidl Golue 45V o0 (63) 5 (62) wbal!
the Authority (as applicable). S dzdlge e Godisall e Jgua> Jud ldg

6. Confirming the completeness and accuracy (B i) pm)l,_&ljwb Ol
(complete, clear, accurate, and not misleading), (_5?3 Bgiuall eﬁ;‘ﬁ Doy i 2839 JWiS| e SWI .6
and compliance with the IFRs, of the Terms and - RO O S T g
Conditio:s and of any 'other document, M ”(DJ?C I g ”OS.‘ ;bﬂn) P| M
contractual or otherwise. Wl ‘”'\M.J‘ R0 dfwalw wlladl

7. Ensuring that the fund manager carries out its e e b G35 e SUI ] ABL2) ‘éﬁd‘z""'li
obligations in the best interests of the Dbl Golie 43y 8|
unitholders, in accordance with the IFRs and the B0 Ly Bl 95uay Bgdisall s pld (e ST 7
Fund’s Terms and Conditions. p8>ly bgad (ady wlasgll S d=bias

8. Reviewing the report that .includes a.ssessmer)t of Dl Gasluo A5y pKxTs cBsunall
the performance and quality of services provided 5392y slal oS youiall il e Yl 8
by the parties involved in providing significant L Lo T o
services to the fund referred to in Paragraph (I) of Ay deaall SLEYI oo ?M‘ ©leas!
Article (9) of IFRs, in order to ensure that the fund 8,82l (§ ad] Hliall Byl Ly 9l loadl
manager fulfils his responsibilities in the interest Hlelidl Gadlue a3y (e (9) Boldl e (J)
of unitholders in accordance with the Fund’s oo Bl g95umes Goiuall e plS (e aSTl el
Terms and Conditions and the provisions 8y bog i ladg wlusgll elle dxlsnn 3a
stipulated irr: IFRs. ) e fung el 3aobuo A5y § 39 bog Bguiall

9. Assessing the mechanism of the fund manager’s . - T T -
handling of the risks related to the fund’s assets Al e dﬁ-*-*f‘ J_\QM Jolod M‘W 9
in accordance with the fund manager’s policies ©lebzly Olubed B85 Goiall dsiol ddlaiel
and procedures that detect the fund’s risks and dalazall Hbball wio) Jb> Godiall s
how to treat such risks. oo Joladl 4889 Gouinally

10. Have a fiduciary duty to unitholders, including a dlicy Blgey plaidly 45wy Ll Jenl .10
duty to act in good faith, a duty to act in the best Ol gl b dxbian 3o kug oy>9
interests of the unitholders and a duty to exercise Aoy} s Ob\-u:?d‘ el s e adlgall 11
all reasonable care and skill. Bciall ke B ¢

11. Approving the appointment of the external i et RO
Auditor nominated by the Fund Manager. gex Jo Jodd @l oleladl polra (oo 12

12. Taking minutes of meetings that provide all B)1] udaee Ladil (Jl whlally wlelatl 2585
deliberations and facts of the meetings and the B9liuall
decisions taken by the fund’s board of director. Sl mpex pesaidll pyadl Je eMbYI 13

13. Review the report containing all complaints and

the measures taken regarding them referred to in
Paragraph (m) of Article (9) of IFRs, in order to
ensure that the fund manager carries out his
responsibilities in a way that serves the interest
of unitholders in accordance with the Fund’s
Terms and Conditions and what contained in this
Regulation.

d. Remuneration of fund board members

Each member of the Fund's independent Board of
Directors receives USD 37,333.33 annually, divided by

(#) 852801 3 4 L)l Ll Biall Yy
eldg Hlaliwdl Golus d=5Y (1o (9) saladl 0
322 Loy Bl g3y B9diuall ;e pL3 (po aSTal
‘:K:;j by al lady ldgll éjlﬁ dlian

Dl Golue 48y G 29 kg Bgdiuall

Boduall 8yla] ko claci oBKe
Gouiall B3] Gulome clasl (o giae S ool
de dawdio by H¥90 all (37,333.33) oliianal!
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the number of open-ended public investment funds
managed by the Fund Manager and supervised by the

e B e Hluedl d>giaadl el Boluall sue
cowdall lgde 80 @Jb B9duall

Fund Board.

e. A statement of any conflict or potential conflict of AT . . e
interest between the interests of a fund board Sgriall laf pulne e uas i has 2l .2
member and the interests of the fund Skl zllany
Members of the Fund Board may be members of oo sbacl 195655 OF Ggduall Bylo] pulms sliacy j920
other funds that may seek investment objectives Alslos ) laion] B1al s 48 5,31 Bolual ;59
similar to those of the Fund. Therefore, in the exercise d dz OF (Saedl ped elldls . Fgdiuall sl el
of its business, a member of the Fund Board may find closY dtlon B3 (§ Byl 81| Gulame sbiacl
himself in a situation of potential conflict of duties or 9 byl 3G Jeizme o)lad e ol Chlse § «f
interests with one or more funds. However, in such & J Sl ey . gabuall e ST 9l a1y an laall
cases, the member shall take into account his Gl Bl pulze giae (£l Bgw Y el
obligations to act in the best interests of the Osiaedl Ola>gll e 7las 028l 30 Loy G nailly
Unitholders to the maximum practicable extent and ol Slolll Jlag) pusg dikas &iSas > (5adl J)
not to overlook his obligations to his other clients de Gokin 93 il db EMLYI e ¢p Yl didlas
when he considers any investment that may involve a llas (W @Y 3y @hadl § Jeize o)l
potential conflict of interest, and in situations & lale .l e guaanll 3 giiay gus Cugaaill
requiring voting, that Member shall refrain from doing 9 Jes bolad L§T d>g Y ‘ﬁ&;yb byl slae] 7o)
so. To the date of issuing the Terms and Conditions, 9 Goduall Byls) pudxe sLacy doge §y3T dxbias
there is no significant business or other interest to the las o lodylad Joimd Gauall Byl pudxe clacl
members of the Fund Board, which is likely to conflict .B9duall
with the interests of the Fund.

f. A statement showing all the funds boards that the 2Dl I Goluall Bylo] pullxe arer mgs Jodr .9
relevant board member is participating in Bouiuall e gyas lgad

PRI e
Fund’s/ Member’s Mohaml‘m.ad Dr. ;-\sem Wﬁam N:::I- gl [ Ggauall el
bEGE AlOyaidi —  \omaidi  Fasihaldin  Saif
SNB Capital GCC Growth JsWlg gaild (axidsdl oYl §gue
v v v v g -
and Income Fund
SNB Capital Global REITs v v v v ol oIl oY1 Ggive
Fund
SNB Capital Fund of Golbi—al palall oYl g
REITs Fund v v v v Uglaell sl et
SNB Capital Freestyle Lagaudl mgudl Oyell SVl Gouine
. . v v v v §
Saudi Equity Fund
SNB Capital Saudi Small O e JoYI Gousso
and Mid-Cap Equity v N4 v v dawgially s pasall o gaudl
Fund
SNB  Capital  Global dusuall eyl Wl oYl Faue
v v v v i -
Health Care Fund
SNB Capital GCC Trading 0L 8> liell oY) Gous o
Equity Fund v v v v Al
SNB  Capital  Saudi 04— Byrliall oY1 Goui o
. . v v v v - “
Trading Equity Fund L5 92|
SNB Capital Asia Pacific T el gl Y1 Goio
Index Fund v v v v ludwWlg
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Gall pele s Eeadpley  JTab
st - yee ] RYsYl A

’ ’ Mohammed i B asll [ @9liuall ol

Fund’s/ Member’s P Dr. Asem Wisam Naif Al- gl [ Gavuall e
idi

Name v AlHomaidi Fasihaldin  Saif
SNB Capital Emerging Y v v y Blo—udl @l 250l JaYI Bsiso
Markets Index Fund ELeAN]
SNB  Capital  North Y v v v Soyel gl 50d Y1 Boiso
America Index Fund Aol
SNB  Capital Europe Loy9l gl VI Bgduo
e Funz p Y v v v bo)g) el Agel JaII 39
SNB Capital Sovereign V4 Lalull 214Sall L_,lmill B9divo
Sukuk Fund
AlAhli SEDCO Sl gl 9Suw JaYI Bgdive
Residential N4 N4
Development Fund
AlAhli REIT Fund (1) v (1) oy oIl Godio
AlAli Makkah J 20, Sl ey Blusall J2 I Bguio
Hospitality Fund
SNB Capital Real Estate v Solasll L_,Lmill Bodiuo
Fund

g. Topics discussed and issued resolutions, as well as
the fund performance and fund achievement of its
objectives

The Fund's Board of Directors held three meetings

during 2021. The following is a summary of the key

decisions approved and the matters discussed by the

Fund’s Board of Directors:

- Fund’s objectives achievement and performance
review.

- Risks related to the funds; including: liquidity,
market, and operational risks.

- Ensuring fund’s compliance to all applicable rules
and regulations.

C) Fund Manager

1) Name and address of the fund manager

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495, Saudi
Arabia

Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com

2) Names and addresses of Sub-Manager / Investment

Adviser

Bball Chhdlly idle cwd W Clegbgall L)

Gauall By Boall sl Cld § Ly Lgilay

PEIRVY

pladl UM Olelasz! B Bgainall Byl udos Lis

Lyly3] o3 @l bl 02y lasle (L lawdg 02021

B)Io] pudzme Jud (10 lgriidlio cund (I aulsally

:89diuall

I wslaly ddluaY Fodiuall gxios dadle -
.r‘ila.”

sbls @3 § Loy Ggiall dalaiall Jblall -
RSVERN{ [P YO [P PO [

o AW Ggud! At 1ol Booluall Al -
LAY Az aell Jggene

Bokuall e (C

Ailgieg c§9dimall e el (1
Wl JadI a7

Loyall aSheall (11495 51 22216 -wnpe srw cllall Goyb

agéja.mﬂ
+966 920000232 : a5l
www.alahlicapital.com : 39 ASIY! a350)!

Ol) sbeiwdl ¢pyLadine 5?/3 oWl o Gaiuall pue Olgisg pwl (2

(49

AMUNDI Asset Management
90 Boulevard Pasteur, 75015 Paris, France.
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3) Investment Activities during the period

The fund targets to replicate as closely as possible, before
expenses, the performance of the MSCI Pacific Islamic M-
series Index (Net Total Return USD).

4) Report of investment fund’s performance during the

period
Fund Performance -2.98%
Benchmark Performance -2.61%

The fund underperformed the benchmark by 37 bps.
5) Terms & Conditions Material Changes

1. Update Information regarding: Fund Manger’s Board of
Directors, Financial Disclosure, Fund's Performance, and
Fund Manger’s Financial Result.

2. Change in the membership of the Fund’s Board of
Directors:

a. Resignation of Mr. Mohammed Alali and Mr.
Mohammed AlSaggaf.

b. Appointments of Mr.
Abduljabar Alabduljabar.

3. Non-fundamental Changes: Change the fund’s English
name, Update Fund Manager Information, Update
Sharia Committee Name — Members - and Guidelines,
Update the info of Fund Manager Board of Directors —
the members’ bio and their memberships.

4. Change in the membership of the fund’s board of
directors:

a. Resignation of Mr. Abduljabar Alabduljabar.
b. Appointment of Mr. Wisam Fasihaldin.
6) Any other information that would enable unitholders

to make an informed judgment about the fund’s
activities during the period

Naif Al-Saif and Mr.

None.

7) Investments in other Investment Funds

The fund has not invested substantially in other investment

funds.

8) Special Commission received by the fund manager
during the period

No special commissions were received during the period.

9) Any other data and other information required by

Investment Fund Regulations to be included in this
report

a. Conflict of Interests

None.

A UM Hlediwdl Azl (3
s1ol g g laiunall Hud (g paell Ju8) a5l] 481se ] Boduall Bug
Qle) "l &b e 151l Jamall dilaiad (DY ST (o ol )" 50

(SoreY YL JlazYl L5lall

BA IS eIVl yyd5 (4

Byiuwall slof
—dogall 1ol
okl dass 37 Gyl dgall clol e Goduall clol (aass!
Bgdual!l |=K>i_9 by §cdi>ins (5
vashe @odiall e Bla] e b ddlaiedl Gleglaadl Cods L1
el LW leglaall paxles @gdnall slol (! ZLad)l
.B9duall
iBgaiuall B)lo] pulme dgrac § ads 2

-2.98%
-2.16%

olaxe (e Bliudl dazeo /30y Jadl dazeo /30wl Dlaiwl
.39 uall 8yla)
Dbl Hledlaue /3ty Caudl sl /3Ll puas .o

i Dl Bl Gaanall pul i bl e Olass 3

- slacl — dee il dagll pul Eudsd (@gdiall e Sloglas

8J {@suiall e Byla) Lukame Wloglan s cdue il ulaol
pebguacy slasdl e

1G9 el Ho] pudre bgiac § ki 4

bl jladioee /3 Dlaiwl
g ey )

Dhyd 3B e il éﬂa =N Ol Bla o 5yl deglas 1 (6
8 AR IS (§9diual!l dlaidl Oléw a,éSoln,lu e G09 e

gl Y
Gy dylediaal (32300 Gl (7
&3 Ay lattin] Baslue & S S yellia o) Byl

BARN IS Bgiuall pue lgdle Juax> I Lol Y geall (8
BAR IS duols Y gas (ST e Bgiall pds Juam o)

(gasad el Gaoluo A3y Cuzgl )3T Wlaglang wlile &1 (9
ol g

Dlaall § popls
NEIYD!

SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund
Annual Report 2021

Page 9 of 58 hdanldly L gl 30) QoY1 Gokie

£2021 (§ gl 8l



-
SNB Capital

b. Fund Distribution During The Year
No income or dividends will be distributed to
Unitholders.

c. Incorrect Valuation or Pricing

None.

d. Investment Limitation Breaches

None.

10) Period for the management of the person registered

as fund manager

Since September — 2020.

fund at end of year and the weighted average expense
ratio of all underlying funds that invested in (where
applicable)

N/A.

D) Custodian

1)

Name and address of custodian

The Northern Trust Company of Saudi Arabia

Nakheel Tower, P.O. Box 10175, Riyadh 11433, Saudi Arabia
Tel: +966114188694

Website: www.northerntrust.com

2) Custodian’s duties and responsibilities

Notwithstanding the delegation by a custodian to one or
more third parties under the provisions of Investment
Funds Regulations or the Capital Market Institutions
Regulations, the custodian shall remain fully responsible
for compliance with its responsibilities in accordance to
the provisions of Investment Funds Regulations.

The custodian shall be held responsible to the fund
manager and unitholders for any losses caused to the
investment fund due to the custodian fraud, negligence,
misconduct or willful default.

The custodian shall be responsible for taking custody
and protecting the fund's assets on behalf of
unitholders, and taking all necessary administrative
measures in relation to the custody of the fund's assets.
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E)

1)

Fund Operator

Name and address of fund operator

SNB Capital Company

King Saud Road, P.0O. Box 22216, Riyadh 11495, Saudi
Arabia

Tel: +966 920000232

Website: www.alahlicapital.com

2)

F)

Operator’s duties and responsibilities

In relation to investment funds, the fund operator shall
be responsible for operating the investment fund.

The fund operator must maintain the books and records
related to the operation of the fund it operates.

The fund operator must establish a register of
unitholders and must maintain it in the Kingdom in
accordance to the Investment Funds Regulations.

The fund operator shall be responsible for the process
of dividends distribution (if available) to unitholders.
The fund operator must process requests for
subscriptions or redemption according to the fund’s
Terms & Conditions.

The fund operator shall be responsible for calculating
the price of the units and valuing the assets of the fund.
In so doing, the fund operator shall conduct a full and
fair valuation according to the fund’s Terms &

Conditions.

Auditor

Name and Address of Auditor

KPMG Al Fozan & Partners

Riyadh Front — Airport Road P.O Box. 92876, Riyadh 11663,
Saudi Arabia

Tel: +966118748500

Website: www.kpmg.com/sa

G) Financial Statements

As shown below in the financial statements section.
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Annex - Exercised Voting Rights

@b

29_9.2“.]‘ Caf_g.,a.‘ﬂl Olylos -

Date of
Issuer Name General Subject of voting (Proposal) Voting Decision Voting Reason/lustification
Assembly
Chugai Pharmaceutical 23/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 30
Chugai Pharmaceutical 23/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Ohashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Yoshiaki
Chugai Pharmaceutical 23/03/2021 Elect Director Oku, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Chugai Pharmaceutical 23/03/2021 Elect Director Ichimaru, Yoichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Chugai Pharmaceutical 23/03/2021 Elect Director Christoph Franz For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Chugai Pharmaceutical 23/03/2021 Elect Director William N. Anderson For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Chugai Pharmaceutical 23/03/2021 Elect Director James H. Sabry For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 34
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Teramoto, Katsuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Hidaka, Naoki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Hakoda, Daisuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Naoki, Shigeru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Kitamura, Akiyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Habe, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Kimura, Kazumasa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Uchida, Norio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director lizuka, Mari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nabtesco Corp. 23/03/2021 Elect Director Mizukoshi, Naoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 22
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yatsu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tomomi
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Approve Performance Share Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Miyamoto, Masashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Osawa, Yutaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Mikayama, Toshifumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Yokota, Noriya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Morita, Akira For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Haga, Yuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Arai, Jun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyowa Kirin Co., Ltd. 24/03/2021 Elect Director Oyamada, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Sakamoto, Seishi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Yasuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Tomozoe, Masanao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Yoshimatsu, Masuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Maruyama, Satoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Kurimoto, Katsuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director leta, Yasushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Yaguchi, Kyo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Seko, Yoshihiko

HOSHIZAKI Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Tsuge, Satoe

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Patrick C. Reid For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Masuya, Keiichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Kaneshiro, Kiyofumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Sasaoka, Michio

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Nagae, Toshio

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Hanafusa, Yukinori

Peptidream Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Utsunomiya, Junko

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a Against The company is proposing to pay a dividend
Final Dividend of JPY 20 although it has reported a net loss for the

year under review.

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Ozu, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hiroshi

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Approve Performance Share Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Uotani, Masahiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Suzuki, Yukari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Tadakawa, Norio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Yokota, Takayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Fujimori, Yoshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Ishikura, Yoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Iwahara, Shinsaku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shiseido Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Qishi, Kanoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SUMCO Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Inoue, Fumio

SUMCO Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Hashimoto, Mayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SUMCO Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Takii, Michiharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SUMCO Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Furuya, Hisashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SUMCO Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Hiramoto, Kazuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SUMCO Corp. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Kato, Akane For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 153

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Amend Articles to Reduce Directors' Against The proposed amendment to articles of
Term - Authorize Board to Determine association are not in shareholders' interest.
Income Allocation

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Chang Ming-Jang For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Eva Chen For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Mahendra Negi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Omikawa, Akihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Nonaka, Ikujiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Koga, Tetsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Sempo, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Masaru

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Hasegawa, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Fumio majority of independent auditors (25 %).

Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kameoka, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Yasuo majority of independent auditors (25 %).
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Trend Micro, Inc. 25/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Fujita, Koji Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
majority of independent auditors (25 %).
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Approve Fixed Cash Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ceiling for Directors Who Are Not
Audit Committee Members
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option Against There is a lack of transparency on the
Plan performance criteria.LTl with Insufficient
vesting period.
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option Against There is a lack of transparency on the
Plan performance criteria.LTl with Insufficient
vesting period.
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Owen Mahoney Against Gender diversity concerns
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Uemura, Shiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Patrick Soderlund For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
NEXON Co., Ltd. 25/03/2021 Elect Director Kevin Mayer For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pola Orbis Holdings Inc. 25/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a Against The level of dividend is not in the long term
Final Dividend of JPY 15 interest of shareholders.
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 70
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Sawada, Michitaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Hasebe, Yoshihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Takeuchi, Toshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Matsuda, Tomoharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Kadonaga, Sonosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Shinobe, Osamu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Mukai, Chiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Hayashi, Nobuhide For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kawashima, Sadanao
Kao Corp. 26/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Amano, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hideki
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Approve Accounting Transfers For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kawanishi, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Takashi majority of independent auditors (40%).
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Kazumasa Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Akihiro Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Elect Director Yamane, Satoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Elect Director Miyanishi, Kazuhito Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Elect Director Tsuji, Haruo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Elect Director Ito, Kunio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
Kobayashi 26/03/2021 Elect Director Sasaki, Kaori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 9.5
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Seto, Kinya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Suzuki, Masaya Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
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MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Kitamura, Haruo Against The company has not disclosed sufficient
information to enable support of the
proposal.

MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Kishida, Masahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Ise, Tomoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Sagiya, Mari Against The company has not disclosed sufficient
information to enable support of the
proposal.

MonotaRO Co., Ltd. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Barry Greenhouse For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 23

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Tanaka, Masaaki Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Hup Jin Goh Against The nominee is a non-independent member

Co., Ltd. of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Minami, Manabu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Hara, Hisashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Tsutsui, Takashi Against The nominee is a non-independent member

Co., Ltd. of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Morohoshi, Toshio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Nakamura, Masayoshi Against The nominee is a non-independent member

Co., Ltd. of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Mitsuhashi, Masataka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Nippon Paint Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Koezuka, Miharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Final Dividend of JPY 115
OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Murata, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Tatsumi majority of independent auditors (50%).

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Approve Director Retirement Bonus Against The company has not disclosed sufficient
information to enable support of the
proposal.

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Approve Statutory Auditor Against The company has not disclosed sufficient

Retirement Bonus information to enable support of the
proposal.

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Otsuka, Yuji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Hamabe, Makiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Katakura, Kazuyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Takahashi, Toshiyasu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Tsurumi, Hironobu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Saito, Hironobu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Yano, Katsuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Sakurai, Minoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Makino, Jiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OTSUKA CORP. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Saito, Tetsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Food Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 39

Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Amend Articles to Authorize Board to For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Food Ltd. Determine Income Allocation
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Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Alternate Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. Committee Member Amitani,
Mitsuhiro
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director Saito, Kazuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd.
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director Kimura, Josuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd.
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director Shekhar Mundlay For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd.
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director Peter Harding For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd.
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director Aritake, Kazutomo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd.
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director Inoue, Yukari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd.
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. Member Yamazaki, Yuji
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. Member Uchida, Harumichi
Suntory Beverage & 26/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Food Ltd. Member Masuyama, Mika
Unicharm Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Takahara, Takahisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Unicharm Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Ishikawa, Eiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Unicharm Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director Mori, Shinji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Unicharm Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Wada, Hiroko

Unicharm Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Sugita, Hiroaki

Unicharm Corp. 26/03/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Asada, Shigeru

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. (Japan) Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 36

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Approve Director Retirement Bonus Against The company has not disclosed sufficient

Co. (Japan) Ltd. information to enable support of the
proposal.

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Hiiro, Tamotsu Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co. (Japan) Ltd. per our voting policy.

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Shimodaira, Atsuo Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co. (Japan) Ltd. per our voting policy.

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Robert D. Larson For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. (Japan) Ltd.

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Miyashita, Kenji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. (Japan) Ltd.

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Andrew V. Hipsley For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. (Japan) Ltd.

McDonald's Holdings 26/03/2021 Elect Director Kawamura, Akira For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. (Japan) Ltd.

Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a Against The payout ratio is more than 100 percent of

Final Dividend of JPY 40 earnings (i.e. 100.4 percent).
Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yoshida, Against The nominee is non-independent and the
Hiroshi board of statutory auditors is less than 51
independent (i.e. 20.00 percent).
Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plan

Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Mitarai, Fujio Against The nominee is a representative director and
the board is less than 33 percent
independent (i.e. 20 percent).

Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Tanaka, Toshizo Against The nominee is a representative director and
the board is less than 33 percent
independent (i.e. 20 percent).

Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Homma, Toshio Against The nominee is a representative director and
the board is less than 33 percent
independent (i.e. 20 percent).
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Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Saida, Kunitaro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Canon, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Kawamura, Yusuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Suzuki, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Atsuko

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Hama, Itsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Sugaya, Takako For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Yasue, Reiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Kikukawa, Masazumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Kenjiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Sakakibara, Takeo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Kume, Yugo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Noritake, Fumitomo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Suzuki, Hitoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Uchida, Kazunari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Lion Corp. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Shiraishi, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Appoint KPMG AZSA LLC as New For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. External Audit Firm

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Otsuka, Ichiro Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Ltd. per our voting policy.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Matsutani, Yukio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Sekiguchi, Ko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Aoki, Yoshihisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Mita, Mayo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Higuchi, Tatsuo Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Ltd. per our voting policy.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Matsuo, Yoshiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Makino, Yuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Takagi, Shuichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Tobe, Sadanobu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Tojo, Noriko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Otsuka Holdings Co., 30/03/2021 Elect Director Inoue, Makoto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Pigeon Corp. 30/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 36

Pigeon Corp. 30/03/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Nishimoto, | Against The nominee is non-independent and the
Hiroshi statutory auditor board is less than 51

percent independent (i.e. 50 percent).

Pigeon Corp. 30/03/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Noda, Hiroko

Shimano, Inc. 30/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 277.5

Shimano, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Chia Chin Seng For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimano, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Otsu, Tomohiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimano, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Tamotsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimano, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Ichijo, Kazuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Shimano, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Katsumaru, Mitsuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shimano, Inc. 30/03/2021 Elect Director Sakakibara, Sadayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamazaki Baking Co., 30/03/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 22
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Adopt Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Directors' and Auditors' Reports
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Elect Goon Kok Loon as Director Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Limited of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee holds three non-
executive directorships including two as
Chairman of the Audit Committee. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Elect Wong Yew Meng as Director Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Limited of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors. The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Nomination Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Elect Kay Kuok Oon Kwong as Director | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Elect Wong-Yeo Siew Eng as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Approve Directors' Fees For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Approve Deloitte & Touche LLP as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Auditors and Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Linked Securities with or without
Preemptive Rights
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Approve Grant of Options and Against The proposal would lead to excessive
Limited Issuance of Shares Under the Venture dilution.There is a lack of transparency on
Corporation Executives' Share Option performance criteria.The company has not
Scheme 2015 disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Authorize Share Repurchase Program For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Venture Corporation 29/04/2021 Adopt Venture Corporation Restricted | Against The proposal would lead to excessive
Limited Share Plan 2021 dilution. There is a lack of transparency on
performance criteria. The company has not
disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Statutory Reports
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Approve Final Dividend Against The level of dividend is not in the long term
Limited interest of shareholders
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Approve Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited as Auditors and Authorize Board to
Fix Their Remuneration
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Authorize Repurchase of Issued Share For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Capital
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Linked Securities without Preemptive
Rights
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Authorize Reissuance of Repurchased For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Shares
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Elect Lok Kam Chong, John as Director | Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Limited per our voting policy.The nominee is a non-

independent member of the Audit
Committee which is not composed in
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majority of independent directors.The
nominee is a non-independent member of
the Remuneration Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Nomination Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.

ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Elect Benjamin Loh Gek Lim as Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Limited Director of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Nomination Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Elect Patricia Chou Pei-Fen as Director | Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Limited per our voting policy.
ASM Pacific Technology 11/05/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited of Directors
Ampol Limited 13/05/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ampol Limited 13/05/2021 Approve Grant of Performance Rights | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
to Matthew Halliday
Ampol Limited 13/05/2021 Elect Mark Chellew as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ampol Limited 13/05/2021 Elect Michael Ihlein as Director Against The nominee holds four non-executive
directorships as Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.
Ampol Limited 13/05/2021 Elect Gary Smith as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Nitori, Akio Against The board size is excessive and is in
increase.The board has discretion on audit
firm indemnification.The board has
discretion on the dividend
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Yoshizawa, Naoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Shirai, Toshiyuki Against The board size is excessive and is in
increase.The board has discretion on audit
firm indemnification.The board has
discretion on the dividend
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Sudo, Fumihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Matsumoto, Fumiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Takeda, Masanori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Abiko, Hiromi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Okano, Takaaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Sakakibara, Sadayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nitori Holdings Co., Ltd. 13/05/2021 Elect Director Miyauchi, Yoshihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Statutory Reports
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Approve Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. as Auditors and Authorize Board to
Fix Their Remuneration
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Linked Securities without Preemptive
Rights
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Authorize Repurchase of Issued Share | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Capital
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Elect Stephan Horst Pudwill as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Director
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Elect Frank Chi Chung Chan as Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co., Ltd. Director per our voting policy.
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Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Elect Roy Chi Ping Chung as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Elect Virginia Davis Wilmerding as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Director
Techtronic Industries 14/05/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. of Directors
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Statutory Reports
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Approve PricewaterhouseCoopers as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Auditors and Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Adopt New Articles of Association For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Linked Securities without Preemptive
Rights
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Authorize Repurchase of Issued Share | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Capital
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Elect Christina Gaw as Director Against There is a lack of climate strategy.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Elect Chunyuan Gu as Director Against There is a lack of climate strategy.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Elect John Andrew Harry Leigh as Against There is a lack of climate strategy.
Director
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Elect Andrew Clifford Winawer Against There is a lack of climate strategy.
Brandler as Director
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Elect Nicholas Charles Allen as Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Director of the Nomination Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee holds four non-
executive directorships including one as
Chairman of the Board and two as Chairman
of the Audit Committee. The nominee is
therefore overboarded. There is a lack of
climate strategy.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Elect Law Fan Chiu Fun Fanny as Against There is a lack of climate strategy. The
Director nominee holds five non-executive
directorships. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.
CLP Holdings Ltd. 14/05/2021 Elect Richard Kendall Lancaster as Against There is a lack of climate strategy. There is a
Director lack of climate strategy.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Ikeno, Takamitsu Against The board has discretion on audit firm
Ltd. indemnification.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Matsumoto, Tadahisa Against The board has discretion on audit firm
Ltd. indemnification.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Sato, Norimasa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Nakamura, Juichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Okada, Motoya Against overboarded
Ltd.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Narita, Yukari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Nakai, Tomoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Welcia Holdings Co., 25/05/2021 Elect Director Ishizuka, Kunio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity Against Recipients include inappropriate members.
Compensation Plan (outside directors)
YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity Against Recipients include inappropriate members.
Compensation Plan (inside directors who are audit committee
members and outside directors who are
audit committee members)
YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director Tsuda, Junji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director Ogasawara, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director Murakami, Shuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director Minami, Yoshikatsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director Ogawa, Masahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director Morikawa, Yasuhiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director Kato, Yuichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Nakayama, Yuji

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Tsukahata, Koichi

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Akita, Yoshiki

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Tsukamoto, Hideo

YASKAWA Electric Corp. 26/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Koike, Toshikazu

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Statutory Reports

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Elect Hui Siu-wai as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Elect Adrian Wong Koon-man as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Director

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Approve KPMG as Auditors and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Authorize Board to Fix Their
Remuneration

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Linked Securities without Preemptive
Rights

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Authorize Repurchase of Issued Share | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Capital

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Amend Articles of Association and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Adopt New Articles of Association

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Elect Eddy Fong Ching as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Elect Rose Lee Wai-mun as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Elect Benjamin Tang Kwok-bun as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Director

MTR Corporation 26/05/2021 Elect Christopher Hui Ching-yu as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Limited Director

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 85

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director Noguchi, Minoru Against The board lacks diversity.

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director Katsunuma, Kiyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director Kojima, Jo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director Kikuchi, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director Hattori, Kiichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Matsuoka, Tadashi

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Sugahara, Taio

ABC-MART, INC. 27/05/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Toyoda, Ko

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Pharmaceutical Co., Inc. Final Dividend of JPY 41.75

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Nakatomi, Kazuhide Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Pharmaceutical Co., Inc. per our voting policy.The board lacks

diversity.
Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Matsuo, Tetsugo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.
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Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Sugiyama, Kosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Takao, Shinichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Saito, Kyu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Tsutsumi, Nobuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Murayama, Shinichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Ichikawa, Isao Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc. per our voting policy.

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Furukawa, Teijiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.

Hisamitsu 27/05/2021 Elect Director Anzai, Yuichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Co., Inc.

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Statutory Reports
Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021 Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Approve PricewaterhouseCoopers as For
Auditors and Authorize Board to Fix
Their Remuneration

The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Elect Tung Ching Bor as Director Against

The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Elect Sze Nang Sze as Director Against

The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Elect Ng Ngan Ho as Director Against

The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Elect Wong Ying Wai as Director Against

The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The nominee is a non-
independent member of the Audit
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors.The
nominee is a non-independent member of
the Remuneration Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Nomination Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Elect Tran Chuen Wah, John as For
Director

The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For
of Directors

The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Authorize Repurchase of Issued Share | For
Capital

The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- Against

Linked Securities without Preemptive
Rights

Excessive capital increase without
preemptive rights.The company has not
disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.

Xinyi Glass Holdings Ltd. 28/05/2021

Authorize Reissuance of Repurchased | Against

Excessive capital increase without

Shares preemptive rights.The company has not
disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.

The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company Statutory Reports

Limited

The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company

Limited

The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Approve PricewaterhouseCoopers as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company Auditor and Authorize Board to Fix

Limited Their Remuneration
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The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Elect Lee Ka-shing as Director Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
China Gas Company per our voting policy.The nominee is a non-
Limited independent member of the Remuneration
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors.The
nominee is a non-independent member of
the Nomination Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee holds three executive
positions as combined CEO/Chairman and
one non-executive directorship as Chairman
of the Board. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.
The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Elect Poon Chung-kwong as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company
Limited
The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Elect Peter Wong Wai-yee as Director | Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
China Gas Company per our voting policy.The nominee holds two
Limited executive positions including one as CEO and
one non-executive directorship. The
nominee is therefore overboarded.
The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Elect John Ho Hon-ming as Director Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
China Gas Company per our voting policy.The nominee holds two
Limited executive positions and three non-executive
directorships. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.
The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Approve Issuance of Bonus Shares For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company
Limited
The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Authorize Repurchase of Issued Share | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
China Gas Company Capital
Limited
The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- | Against Excessive capital increase without
China Gas Company Linked Securities without Preemptive preemptive rights.The company has not
Limited Rights disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.
The Hong Kong and 02/06/2021 Authorize Reissuance of Repurchased | Against Excessive capital increase without
China Gas Company Shares preemptive rights.The company has not
Limited disclosed sufficient information to enable
support of the proposal.
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 100
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamamoto, Masaharu
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Takizaki, Takemitsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Nakata, Yu Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Yamaguchi, Akiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Miki, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Yamamoto, Hiroaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Yamamoto, Akinori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Taniguchi, Seiichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KEYENCE Corp. 11/06/2021 Elect Director Suenaga, Kumiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 27.75
USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Ando, Yukihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Seta, Dai For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Yamanaka, Masafumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Akase, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Ikeda, Hiromitsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Tamura, Hitoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Akihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Elect Director Takagi, Nobuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Goto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kenichi

USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Miyake, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Keiji

USS Co., Ltd. 15/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Ogawa, Jun | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a Against The level of dividend is not in the long term

Solutions Corp. Final Dividend of JPY 32.5 interest of shareholders

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Amend Articles to Change Location of | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Solutions Corp. Head Office

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Elect Director Tsuge, Ichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Solutions Corp.

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Elect Director Eda, Hisashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Solutions Corp.

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Elect Director Seki, Mamoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Solutions Corp.

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Elect Director Iwasaki, Naoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Solutions Corp.

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Elect Director Motomura, Aya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Solutions Corp.

ITOCHU Techno- 17/06/2021 Elect Director Kajiwara, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Solutions Corp.

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 30

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kai, Junko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Approve Performance Share Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against There is a lack of transparency on

performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Approve Transfer of Operations to For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wholly Owned Subsidiary and Sale of
That Subsidiary to ENEOS

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Eric Johnson For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Kawahashi, Nobuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Kawasaki, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Miyazaki, Hideki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Nakayama, Mika For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Matsuda, Yuzuru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Sugata, Shiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Seki, Tadayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Elect Director David Robert Hale For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Doi, Makoto

JSR Corp. 17/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chiba, Akira

Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 20

Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Nemoto, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yuko

Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plan

Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Hayashi, Kaoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Hata, Shonosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Murakami, Atsuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Yuki, Shingo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Miyazaki, Kanako For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Tomoharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Miyajima, Kazuyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Kinoshita, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kakaku.com, Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Tada, Kazukuni For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 27.5
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Tanisaka, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Co., Ltd. Hironobu majority of independent auditors (50%).
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Plan
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Sagara, Gyo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Tsujinaka, Toshihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Takino, Toichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Ono, Isao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Idemitsu, Kiyoaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Nomura, Masao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Okuno, Akiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Ono Pharmaceutical 17/06/2021 Elect Director Nagae, Shusaku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Wagai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyosuke
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plan
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option Against There is a lack of transparency on
Plan performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Tsuneishi, Tetsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Sasaki, Michio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Eda, Makiko Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Ichikawa, Sachiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Kawai, Toshiki Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Sasaki, Sadao Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Nunokawa, Yoshikazu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Nagakubo, Tatsuya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Sunohara, Kiyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Ikeda, Seisu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Mitano, Yoshinobu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokyo Electron Ltd. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Charles Ditmars Lake Il For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Tanaka, Miho
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Compensation Plan
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
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Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Amend Articles to Allow Virtual Only Against Virtual only meetings, while having some
Ltd. Shareholder Meetings advantage as allowing more Shareholders to
participate in a meeting, may also deprive
them of meaningful exchanges. At the most
we are in favor of hybrid meetings.
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Elect Director Minegishi, Masumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Elect Director Idekoba, Hisayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Elect Director Senaha, Ayano For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Elect Director Rony Kahan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Elect Director Izumiya, Naoki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Recruit Holdings Co., 17/06/2021 Elect Director Totoki, Hiroki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 9.18
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option Against There is a lack of transparency on
Plan performance criteria.
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option Against There is a lack of transparency on
Plan performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Nishimoto, Kosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Ono, Ryusei For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Otokozawa, Ichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Sato, Toshinari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Kanatani, Tomoki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Shimizu, Shigetaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Nakano, Yoichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Shimizu, Arata For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Elect Director Suseki, Tomoharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Nozue, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Juichi majority of independent auditors (33%).
MISUMI Group Inc. 17/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Aono, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nanako
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Shibumura, Haruko
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Hatanaka, Yoshihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Yasukawa, Keniji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Okamura, Naoki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Sekiyama, Mamoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Kawabe, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Ishizuka, Tatsuro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Astellas Pharma, Inc. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Tanaka, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Naito, Haruo Against The board size is excessive and is in
increase.The board has discretion on the
dividend. The company has a poison pill in
place.The company has a poison pill which is
not put to shareholder vote.The Proposal is
not in shareholders' interest.
Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director lke, Fumihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Yoshiteru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Miura, Ryota For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Yasuhiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Bruce Aronson For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Tsuchiya, Yutaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Kaihori, Shuzo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Murata, Ryuichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Uchiyama, Hideyo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Hayashi, Hideki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Eisai Co., Ltd. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Miwa, Yumiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, With a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 100

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceilings for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors and Statutory Auditors

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Takasaki, Hideo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Todokoro, Nobuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Miki, Yosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Iseyama, Yasuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Furuse, Yoichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Hatchoji, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Fukuda, Tamio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Wong Lai Yong For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nitto Denko Corp. 18/06/2021 Elect Director Sawada, Michitaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kosakai, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd. Kenkichi

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Konomoto, Shingo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Fukami, Yasuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Momose, Hironori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Anzai, Hidenori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Ebato, Ken For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Funakura, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Omiya, Hideaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Sakata, Shinoi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Nomura Research 18/06/2021 Elect Director Ohashi, Tetsuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Institute Ltd.

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 13.5

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Watanabe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Masako

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Approve Fixed Cash Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ceiling for Directors, Annual Bonus
Ceiling, and Restricted Stock Plan

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Statutory Auditors

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Manabe, Sunao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Kimura, Satoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Otsuki, Masahiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Hirashima, Shoji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Uji, Noritaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Fukui, Tsuguya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Kama, Kazuaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Nohara, Sawako For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daiichi Sankyo Co., Ltd. 21/06/2021 Elect Director Okuzawa, Hiroyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 46

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Tsujimoto, Kenzo Against The board lacks diversity.

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Tsujimoto, Haruhiro Against The board lacks diversity.

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Miyazaki, Satoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Egawa, Yoichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Nomura, Kenkichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Muranaka, Toru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Mizukoshi, Yutaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Capcom Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Kotani, Wataru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

NIDEC Corp. 22/06/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan

NIDEC Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Nagamori, Shigenobu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

NIDEC Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Seki, Jun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

NIDEC Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Sato, Teiichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

NIDEC Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Shimizu, Osamu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a Against The level of dividend is not in Shareholders'

Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 13 best interest

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Amend Articles to Clarify Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Authority on Board Meetings

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Member Hayashi, Daisuke

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Alternate Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Committee Member Yamauchi,
Masaki

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Director Mizuta, Masamichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Director Wada, Takao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Director Takahashi, Hirotoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Director Tamakoshi, Ryosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Director Nishiguchi, Naohiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

PERSOL Holdings Co., 22/06/2021 Elect Director Yamauchi, Masaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 55

Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Fujiwara, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Takaoki

Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Teshirogi, Isao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Sawada, Takuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Ando, Keiichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Ozaki, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shionogi & Co., Ltd. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Takatsuki, Fumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 15

Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Alternate Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Committee Member Sakaguchi, Koichi

Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Mimura, Takayoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Sato, Shinjiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Takagi, Toshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Hatano, Shoji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Nishikawa, Kyo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Kuroda, Yukiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Nishi, Hidenori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director Ozawa, Keiya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Shibazaki, Takanori
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Nakamura, Masaichi
Terumo Corp. 22/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Uno, Soichiro
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 50
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mataichi, Yoshio
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Ito, Shuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Ehara, Makoto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kikuchi, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Mogi, Yuzaburo Against The nominee holds five mandates he is
therefore overboarded as per our voting
policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Takahara, Takahisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Fukushima, Atsuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Miyauchi, Yoshihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CALBEE, Inc. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Sylvia Dong For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a Against The level of dividend is not in shareholders'
Systems, Inc. Final Dividend of JPY 10 best interest
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yokoyama, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Systems, Inc. Takumi majority of independent auditors (0 %).
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Approve Director and Statutory Against Recipients include inappropriate
Systems, Inc. Auditor Retirement Bonus members.The company has not disclosed
sufficient information to enable support of
the proposal.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus Against Recipients include inappropriate members.
Systems, Inc.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Ito, Mitsumasa Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Systems, Inc. per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Nagai, Akira Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Systems, Inc. per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Maruyama, Akira For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Systems, Inc.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kamijo, Kazutoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Systems, Inc.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Tanioka, Yoshihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Systems, Inc.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Haruhiko Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Systems, Inc. per our voting policy.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Sakai, Shinji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Systems, Inc. per our voting policy.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Nakamura, Masanobu Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Systems, Inc. per our voting policy.
Harmonic Drive 23/06/2021 Elect Director Fukuda, Yoshio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Systems, Inc.
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Amend Articles to Amend Provisions For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
on Director Titles
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SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Tabuchi, Masao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Tanihara, Toru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Tamefusa, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Fukunaga, Tetsuya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Kei For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Haga, Bin For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Matsuda, Kiyoto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kubo, Tetsuya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Anzai, Yasunori
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Yabuki, Kimitoshi
SCSK Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Nakamura, Masaichi
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 24
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Taketomo, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Hiroyuki
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Koge, Teiji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. per our voting policy.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Ishikura, Yoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Keita Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Ltd. per our voting policy.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Hirai, Yoshiyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kamiyoshi, Toshiyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kamiwaki, Futoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Shimizu, Ikusuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Murakami, Kazuya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Kase, Yutaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Sekisui Chemical Co., 23/06/2021 Elect Director Oeda, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Narita, Hiroshi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Fukuoka, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Maeda, Norihito Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Tobe, Naoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Hirano, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Shimbo, Katsuyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Nagasawa, Yumiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Wakabayashi, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Ishikawa, Fumiyasu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Ito, Masanori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Doi, Akifumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Hayashida, Tetsuya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Hirano, Susumu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Imada, Masao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yakult Honsha Co., Ltd. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Yasuda, Ryuji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
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Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Alternate Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Committee Member Karatsu, Osamu
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors Who Are Not Audit
Committee Members
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Approve Performance Share Plan and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Restricted Stock Plan
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Yoshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Karatsu, Osamu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Urabe, Toshimitsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Nicholas Benes For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Tsukakoshi, Soichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Fujita, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Tsukui, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director Douglas Lefever For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Kurita, Yuichi
Advantest Corp. 23/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Namba, Koichi
Azbil Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 30
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a Against The level of dividend is not in shareholders'
Final Dividend of JPY 206.14 best interest
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Amend Articles to Abolish Board For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Structure with Statutory Auditors -
Adopt Board Structure with Audit
Committee - Amend Provisions on
Number of Directors - Authorize
Directors to Execute Day to Day
Operations without Full Board
Approval
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Fixed Cash Compensation For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ceiling and Performance-Based Cash
Compensation Ceiling for Directors
Who Are Not Audit Committee
Members
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors Who Are Audit Committee
Members
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Inaba, Yoshiharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yamaguchi, Kenji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Michael J. Cicco For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Tsukuda, Kazuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Sumikawa, Masaharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yamazaki, Naoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Kohari, Katsuo
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Mitsumura, Katsuya
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Imai, Yasuo
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Yokoi, Hidetoshi
FANUC Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Tomita, Mieko
Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Takeuchi, Yasuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Stefan Kaufmann For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Koga, Nobuyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Fujita, Sumitaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kaminaga, Susumu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Iwamura, Tetsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Masuda, Yasumasa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Iwasaki, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director David Robert Hale For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Jimmy C. Beasley For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Olympus Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Ichikawa, Sachiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 42

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Watanabe, Toru

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Tateishi, Fumio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yamada, Yoshihito For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Miyata, Kiichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Nitto, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Ando, Satoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Eizo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kamigama, Takehiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Izumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Tamaki, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Shuji majority of independent auditors (50%).

OMRON Corp. 24/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kunihiro, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tadashi

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. Final Dividend of JPY 37

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Nakagawa, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD. Yoshiaki

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Murai, Atsushi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

SERVICES CO., LTD. per our voting policy.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Ando, Toyoaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Suetsugu, Hirotomo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director lkenaga, Toshie For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Aoyama, Yukiyasu Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

SERVICES CO., LTD. per our voting policy.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kayaki, Ikuji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

SERVICES CO., LTD. per our voting policy.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Hokari, Hirohisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Murai, Tsuyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Nomura, Shigeki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Suzuki, Motohisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kishimoto, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SERVICES CO., LTD.

SOHGO SECURITY 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kadowaki, Hideharu Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

SERVICES CO., LTD. per our voting policy.

Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Shimoda, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Koji majority of independent auditors (40%).

Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Hiratsuka, Yutaka Against The board lacks diversity.
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Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Tanabe, Toru Against The board lacks diversity.
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yoneya, Mitsuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kaizumi, Yasuaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Ueda, Keisuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Mori, Masakatsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kono, Hirokazu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Takeda, Yozo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Stanley Electric Co., Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Tomeoka, Tatsuaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 24
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Amend Articles to Amend Business For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lines
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kuwano, Toru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Okamoto, Yasushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Adachi, Masahiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yanai, Josaku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kitaoka, Takayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Shinkai, Akira For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Sano, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Tsuchiya, Fumio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TIS, Inc. (Japan) 24/06/2021 Elect Director Mizukoshi, Naoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 50
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ushijima, Tsutomu
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Tsutsumi, Tadasu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Matsumoto, Chiyoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yachi, Hiroyasu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Mineki, Machiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yazawa, Kenichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Chino, Isamu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Tetsuya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Imamura, Masanari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Sumimoto, Noritaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Oki, Hitoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Makiya, Rieko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Mochizuki, Masahisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Murakami, Osamu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Murayama, Ichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Toyo Suisan Kaisha, Ltd. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Hayama, Tomohide For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 33
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Nakata, Takuya Against The nominee is a non-independent member
of the Compensation and Nominating
Committees which are not composed in
majority of independent directors.
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yamahata, Satoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Fukui, Taku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Hidaka, Yoshihiro Against The nominee is a non-independent member
of the Compensation and Nominating
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Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Fujitsuka, Mikio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Paul Candland For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Shinohara, Hiromichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamaha Corp. 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshizawa, Naoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yamashita, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Takashi
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Yamauchi, Masaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Nagao, Yutaka For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Shibasaki, Kenichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kanda, Haruo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Mori, Masakatsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Tokuno, Mariko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Yoichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Sugata, Shiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Yamato Holdings Co., 24/06/2021 Elect Director Kuga, Noriyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 15
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Nishiura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Seiji
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Murata, Makoto
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Isobe, Tsutomu Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kurihara, Toshinori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Miwa, Kazuhiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yamanashi, Takaaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Okamoto, Mitsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Mazuka, Michiyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Chino, Toshitake For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
AMADA Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Miyoshi, Hidekazu Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Geshiro, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Honda, Shuichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sato, Seiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Hayashi, Toshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nobuta, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ozawa, Yoshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sakai, Mineo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Kaku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daifuku Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kaneko, Keiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 80
Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kida, Minoru
Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yamaguchi, Goro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tanimoto, Hideo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Fure, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ina, Norihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kano, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Aoki, Shoichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Aoyama, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Koyano, Akiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kyocera Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kakiuchi, Eiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

M3, Inc. 25/06/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan and Deep Against Recipients include inappropriate

Discount Stock Option Plan members.There is a lack of transparency on
performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.
M3, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tanimura, Itaru Against The board has discretion on the
dividend.The board is not sufficiently
independent as per our voting policy.
M3, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tomaru, Akihiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tsuchiya, Eiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Izumiya, Kazuyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Urae, Akinori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
M3, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Kenichiro Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 59

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Amend Articles to Adopt Board Against The amendment authorizing the board to
Structure with Audit Committee - determine income allocation is not in
Amend Provisions on Number of shareholders' best interest
Directors - Indemnify Directors -
Authorize Board to Determine Income
Allocation

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors Who Are Not Audit
Committee Members

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors Who Are Audit Committee
Members

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against There is a lack of transparency on
performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Goto, Masahiko Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sugino, Masahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Iwase, Takahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Goto, Munetoshi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tomita, Shinichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kaneko, Tetsuhisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ota, Tomoyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tsuchiya, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Masaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Omote, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Otsu, Yukihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Member Wakayama, Mitsuhiko
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Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Kodama, Akira
Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Inoue, Shoji
Makita Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Nishikawa, Koji
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 58
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Takemoto, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Shuichi majority of independent auditors (25%).
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Trust-Type Equity For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Compensation Plan
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kinoshita, Kojiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nakagawa, Miyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yagi, Shinsuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Miyazaki, Junichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Honda, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Suzuki, Hitoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Hironori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Oe, Tadashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Obayashi, Hidehito For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nissan Chemical Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kataoka, Kazunori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. Final Dividend of JPY 20
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Approve Takeover Defense Plan Against The Proposal is not in shareholders' interest.
Inc. (Poison Pill)
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kemmoku, Nobuki Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. per our voting policy.The company holds
excessive cross shareholdings.The company
has a poison pill in place.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Masujima, Naoto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Mori, Akira Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. per our voting policy.The company holds
excessive cross shareholdings.The company
has a poison pill in place.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Iwasaki, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Odaka, Satoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yamada, Takao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Koike, Yuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Mimura, Akio Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. per our voting policy.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Fushiya, Kazuhiko Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. per our voting policy.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nagai, Moto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Inc. Member Ouchi, Sho of the audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Inc. Member Kawawa, Tetsuo per our voting policy.The nominee is a non-
independent member of the audit
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors.
Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Inc. Member Ito, Satoshi
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Nisshin Seifun Group 25/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Inc. Member Tomita, Mieko

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 65

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd. Sugiura, Tetsuro

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd. Plan

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ando, Koki Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ando, Noritaka Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yokoyama, Yukio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Ken Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Okafuji, Masahiro Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Mizuno, Masato Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nakagawa, Yukiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Nissin Foods Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sakuraba, Eietsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Santen Pharmaceutical 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 14

Santen Pharmaceutical 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kurokawa, Akira For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Santen Pharmaceutical 25/06/2021 Elect Director Taniuchi, Shigeo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Santen Pharmaceutical 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ito, Takeshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Santen Pharmaceutical 25/06/2021 Elect Director Oishi, Kanoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Santen Pharmaceutical 25/06/2021 Elect Director Shintaku, Yutaro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Santen Pharmaceutical 25/06/2021 Elect Director Minakawa, Kunihito For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 85

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director lida, Makoto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Watanabe, Hajime For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Hara, Miri For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nakayama, Yasuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ozeki, Ichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Yasuyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Fuse, Tatsuro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Izumida, Tatsuya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kurihara, Tatsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Hirose, Takaharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SECOM Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kawano, Hirobumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kuriwada, Eiichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Matsumoto, Hidekazu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Motomura, Masahide For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nakajima, Shunichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kawanago, Katsuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Takaoka, Mika For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sagisaka, Osami For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Akiyama, Masato For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Nakanishi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Takashi

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Tajima, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Satoshi

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Okamura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kenichiro

SG Holdings Co., Ltd. 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Oshima, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Yoshitaka

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 19

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Fujii, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Hiroyuki majority of independent auditors (50%).

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nakamoto, Akira For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ueda, Teruhisa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Miura, Yasuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kitaoka, Mitsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yamamoto, Yasunori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Wada, Hiroko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Hanai, Nobuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Shimadzu Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nakanishi, Yoshiyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Square Enix Holdings 25/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against Recipients include inappropriate members.

Co., Ltd.

Square Enix Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Matsuda, Yosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Square Enix Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yamamura, Yukihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Square Enix Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Nishiura, Yuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Square Enix Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ogawa, Masato For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Square Enix Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Okamoto, Mitsuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Square Enix Holdings 25/06/2021 Elect Director Abdullah Aldawood For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co., Ltd.

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Final Dividend of JPY 36
Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Alternate Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Committee Member Onishi, Koichi

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director letsugu, Hisashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Asano, Kaoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tachibana, Kenji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Matsui, Iwane For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kanda, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshida, Tomokazu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Takahashi, Masayo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ota, Kazuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sysmex Corp. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Fukumoto, Hidekazu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against There is a lack of transparency on
performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kitamura, Madoka Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Shimono, Masatsugu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tsuda, Junji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yamauchi, Shigenori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kiyota, Noriaki Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Shirakawa, Satoshi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Hayashi, Ryosuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Taguchi, Tomoyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tamura, Shinya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kuga, Toshiya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Shimizu, Takayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

TOTO Ltd. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Taketomi, Yojiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 251

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Appoint Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd. as New External Audit Firm

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Katsuma For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Shoda, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Iritani, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kawai, Shuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Takeuchi, Kei For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sato, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Uchida, Kanitsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Tate, Masafumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Mori, Yoshihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yamaguchi, Toshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sasaki, Mami For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd.

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Uno, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd. Masayasu

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd. Matsushita, Masa

Daito Trust 25/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kobayashi, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Construction Co., Ltd. Kenji

Z0Z0, Inc. 25/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Final Dividend of JPY 26

Z0Z0, Inc. 25/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

2070, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Sawada, Kotaro Against The board has discretion on audit firm
indemnification.The board lacks diversity.

2020, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Yanagisawa, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Z0Z0, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Hirose, Fuminori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

2020, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Kawabe, Kentaro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Z20Z0, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ozawa, Takao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Z20Z0, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Ono, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

2020, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Hotta, Kazunori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Z0Z0, Inc. 25/06/2021 Elect Director Saito, Taro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Sundrug Co., Ltd. 26/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Final Dividend of JPY 35
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TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 27.5
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Approve Transfer of Operations to For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wholly Owned Subsidiary
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Tominari, Yoshiro Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Masuda, Nobuyuki Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Senda, Shinichi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Torii, Akira For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Kimura, Hidetoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Yamazaki, Satoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Hattori, Tetsuo Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Hamada, Michiyo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Elect Director Oshima, Taku For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kodama, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Mitsuhiro majority of independent auditors (40%).
TOHO GAS Co., Ltd. 28/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Koyama, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Norikazu
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 22.5
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kashio, Kazuhiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Nakayama, Jin For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takano, Shin For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kashio, Tetsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yamagishi, Toshiyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ozaki, Motoki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Member Yamaguchi, Akihiko
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Member Chiba, Michiko
Casio Computer Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd. Member Abe, Hirotomo
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 80
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yano, Ryu Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
majority of independent auditors (25%).
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ono, Ichiro
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plan
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Inoue, Noriyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kanwal Jeet Jawa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Mineno, Yoshihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Togawa, Masanori Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kawada, Tatsuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Makino, Akiji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Torii, Shingo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Arai, Yuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Tayano, Ken Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Minaka, Masatsugu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daikin Industries Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Matsuzaki, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 561
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Mimata, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Tsutomu majority of independent auditors (50%).
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan and Deep For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Discount Stock Option Plan
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Sekiya, Kazuma Against The board lacks diversity.
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshinaga, Noboru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Tamura, Takao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Inasaki, Ichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
DISCO Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Tamura, Shinichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 52.5
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kawasaki, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Motoko majority of independent auditors (50%).
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Performance Share Plan
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Approve Career Achievement Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
for Director
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Sukeno, Kenji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Shimada, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Higuchi, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Goto, Teiichi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Tamai, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Iwasaki, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ishikawa, Takatoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Okada, Junji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kawada, Tatsuo Against Against as the nominee served on more than
4 public company boards.
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kitamura, Kunitaro Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
FUJIFILM Holdings Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Eda, Makiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Uchinaga, Yukako For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Urano, Mitsudo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kaihori, Shuzo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshihara, Hiroaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Abe, Yasuyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
HOYA Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Suzuki, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 15
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Nakai, Hiroe
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Mori, Kunishi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Furukawa, Hidenori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takahara, Shigeki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Teraoka, Naoto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Nishibayashi, Hitoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yoshikawa, Keiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ando, Tomoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director John P. Durkin For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yoshida, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Kazuhiro majority of independent auditors (50%).
Kansai Paint Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yamamoto, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Tokuo
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 30
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Sakakibara, | Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Co., Ltd. Koichi majority of independent auditors (0%).
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd. Shinohara, Hideo
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Otake, Masahiro Against The board has discretion on audit firm
Co., Ltd. indemnification.The board is not sufficiently
independent as per our voting policy.The
board lacks diversity.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yamamoto, Hideo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Katsuda, Takayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Inoue, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Uehara, Haruya Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Sakurai, Kingo Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kato, Michiaki Against The board has discretion on audit firm
Co., Ltd. indemnification.The board is not sufficiently
independent as per our voting policy.The
board lacks diversity.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Arima, Kenji Against The board has discretion on audit firm
Co., Ltd. indemnification.The board is not sufficiently
independent as per our voting policy.The
board lacks diversity.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Uchiyama, Masami Against The board has discretion on audit firm
Co., Ltd. indemnification.The board is not sufficiently
independent as per our voting policy.The
board lacks diversity.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Konagaya, Hideharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kusakawa, Katsuyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Toyota, Jun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Otake, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
Koito Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Mihara, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Co., Ltd.
KOSE Corp. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 60
KOSE Corp. 29/06/2021 Amend Articles to Reduce Directors' For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Term - Change Fiscal Year End
KOSE Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Masanori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KOSE Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Shibusawa, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KOSE Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Mochizuki, Shinichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KOSE Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Horita, Masahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KOSE Corp. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yuasa, Norika For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Imamura, Makoto
Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kawamura, Kazuo Against The board has discretion on audit firm
indemnification.
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Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Daikichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Matsuda, Katsunari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Shiozaki, Koichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Furuta, Jun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Matsumura, Mariko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kawata, Masaya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kuboyama, Michiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Chida, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Hiroaki majority of independent auditors (50%).

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Ono, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
Takayoshi majority of independent auditors (50%).

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Watanabe, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hajime

Meiji Holdings Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Ando, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Makoto

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 21

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Amend Articles to Amend Business For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lines

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takahashi, Yuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Miyauchi, Daisuke For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takechi, Noriyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ochi, Yasuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kojima, Yoshihiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yoneda, Tsuyoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Hiroi, Masayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Higuchi, Tateshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Harada, Toshihide

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Saiki, Naoki

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Ando, Yoshiaki

Miura Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Koike, Tatsuko

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 60

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Murata, Tsuneo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Nakajima, Norio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Iwatsubo, Hiroshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ishitani, Masahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Miyamoto, Ryuji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Minamide, Masanori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Shigematsu, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Murata Manufacturing 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yasuda, Yuko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Co. Ltd.

Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 1410

Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Furukawa, Shuntaro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Miyamoto, Shigeru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takahashi, Shinya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Shiota, Ko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Shibata, Satoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nintendo Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Chris Meledandri For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 50

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Maekawa, Shigenobu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Sakurai, Miyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Wada, Yoshinao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kobayashi, Yukari For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Sano, Shozo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takaya, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Edamitsu, Takanori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Nakai, Toru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takagaki, Kazuchika For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ishizawa, Hitoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kimura, Hitomi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Nippon Shinyaku Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Sugiura, Yukio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Final Dividend of JPY 105
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Noda, Masahiro Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Tachibana, Shoichi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kawanishi, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Fujimoto, Takao For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Gomi, Yasumasa Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ejiri, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Koyamachi, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Akira

OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Tanaka, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Takeo

OBIC Co., Ltd. 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yamada, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shigetsugu

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 140

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Amend Articles to Amend Provisions For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. on Number of Directors - Reduce

Directors' Term

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Kagami, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Mitsuko

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Directors
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Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Approve Stock Option Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Saito, Yasuhiko Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Ltd. per our voting policy.The board lacks
diversity.

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ueno, Susumu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Frank Peter Popoff Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Ltd. per our voting policy.

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Miyazaki, Tsuyoshi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Ltd. per our voting policy.

Shin-Etsu Chemical Co., 29/06/2021 Elect Director Fukui, Toshihiko Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Ltd. per our voting policy.

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Final Dividend of JPY 300

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Takada, Yoshiki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Miyazaki, Kyoichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Isoe, Toshio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ota, Masahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Maruyama, Susumu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Samuel Neff For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Doi, Yoshitada For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kaizu, Masanobu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kagawa, Toshiharu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

SMC Corp. (Japan) 29/06/2021 Elect Director Iwata, Yoshiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 50

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor lkoma, Against The board of auditors is not composed of a

Holdings Co., Ltd. Takeshi majority of independent auditors (50%).

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Appoint Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd. as New External Audit Firm

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Approve Deep Discount Stock Option For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd. Plan

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Uehara, Akira Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Holdings Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.The company fails on
ROE performance test.The board lacks
diversity.

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Uehara, Shigeru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Uehara, Ken For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kuroda, Jun For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Watanabe, Tetsu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kitatani, Osamu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kunibe, Takeshi Against The board is not sufficiently independent as

Holdings Co., Ltd. per our voting policy.

Taisho Pharmaceutical 29/06/2021 Elect Director Uemura, Hiroyuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Holdings Co., Ltd.

Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Final Dividend of JPY 34

Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Nagasawa, Tetsuya

Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Directors

Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kadota, Michiya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.
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Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Ejiri, Hirohiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Yamada, Yoshio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Suzuki, Yasuo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Shirode, Shuiji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Sugiyama, Ryoko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Tanaka, Keiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
Kurita Water Industries 29/06/2021 Elect Director Kamai, Kenichiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ltd.
ITO EN, LTD. 27/07/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 25 for Class 1
Preferred Shares and JPY 20 for
Ordinary Shares
ITO EN, LTD. 27/07/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Yokokura, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Hitoshi
Ryman Healthcare 29/07/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited of the Auditors
Ryman Healthcare 29/07/2021 Approve the Increase in Maximum For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Aggregate Remuneration of Directors
Ryman Healthcare 29/07/2021 Elect Gregory Campbell as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Ryman Healthcare 29/07/2021 Elect Geoffrey Cumming as Director Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Limited of the Audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Remuneration Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.The nominee is a non-
independent member of the Nomination
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors.The board
is not sufficiently independent as per our
voting policy.
Ryman Healthcare 29/07/2021 Elect Warren Bell as Director Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Limited of the Audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
Ryman Healthcare 29/07/2021 Elect Jo Appleyard as Director Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Limited per our voting policy.There are issues with
the board which do not enable support of
the proposal.
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Note the Financial Statements and This is a non-voting item
Investment Trust Statutory Reports
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Note the Appointment of Auditor and This is a non-voting item
Investment Trust Fixing of Their Remuneration
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Authorize Repurchase of Issued Units For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Approve Amended Investment Limit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust for Property Development and
Related Activities and the
Corresponding Property Development
Trust Deed Amendments
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Amend Trust Deed Re: Conduct of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust General Meeting Amendments
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Elect Nicholas Charles Allen as Against The nominee holds three non-executive
Investment Trust Director directorships, one of which as the Chairman
of the Board and another one as an outside
Chair of the Audit Committee. The nominee
is therefore overboarded.
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Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Elect Christopher John Brooke as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust Director
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Elect Poh Lee Tan as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Elect lan Keith Griffiths as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Elect Lincoln Leong Kwok Kuen as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust Director
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Amend Trust Deed Distribution For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust Formula Re: Realized Losses on the

Disposal of Relevant Investments,

Properties and/or Disposal of the

Special Purpose Vehicle which Holds

Such Properties
Link Real Estate 30/07/2021 Amend Trust Deed Distribution For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Investment Trust Formula Re: Non-Cash Losses
Singapore 30/07/2021 Adopt Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications Directors' and Auditors' Reports
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Approve Final Dividend For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Elect Gautam Banerjee as Director Against The nominee holds one executive mandate
Telecommunications and three non-executive directorships, two
Limited of which as the Chairman of the Audit

Committee. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.

Singapore 30/07/2021 Elect Venkataraman Vishnampet For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications Ganesan as Director
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Elect Teo Swee Lian as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Elect Lim Swee Say as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Elect Rajeev Suri as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Elect Wee Siew Kim as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Elect Yuen Kuan Moon as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Approve Directors' Fees For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Approve Auditors and Authorize For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications Board to Fix Their Remuneration
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Approve Issuance of Equity or Equity- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications Linked Securities with or without
Limited Preemptive Rights
Singapore 30/07/2021 Approve Issuance of Shares Pursuant For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications to the Singtel Scrip Dividend Scheme
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Authorize Share Repurchase Program For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications
Limited
Singapore 30/07/2021 Approve Extension and Alterations to For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Telecommunications the SingTel Performance Share Plan
Limited 2012 and Grant of Awards and

Issuance of Shares Pursuant to the
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SingTel Performance Share Plan 2012
(as Altered)
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Amend Articles to Amend Business For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lines - Adopt Board Structure with
Audit Committee - Amend Provisions
on Number of Directors - Authorize
Directors to Execute Day to Day
Operations without Full Board
Approval - Indemnify Directors
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Alternate Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Committee Member Eriko Suzuki
Schweisgut
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors Who Are Not Audit
Committee Members
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors Who Are Audit Committee
Members
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan Against There is a lack of transparency on
performance criteria. LTI with Insufficient
vesting period.
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director Tsuruha, Tatsuru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director Tsuruha, Jun Against The board has discretion on audit firm
indemnification.
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director Ogawa, Hisaya For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director Murakami, Shoichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director Yahata, Masahiro For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director Fujii, Fumiyo For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Ofune, Masahiro
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Sato, Harumi
TSURUHA Holdings, Inc. 10/08/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Member Okazaki, Takuya
Xero Limited 12/08/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
of the Auditors
Xero Limited 12/08/2021 Elect Dale Murray as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Xero Limited 12/08/2021 Elect Steven Aldrich as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Xero Limited 12/08/2021 Approve the Increase in Non- For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Executive Directors' Fee Pool
Fisher & Paykel 18/08/2021 Elect Scott St John as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Healthcare Corporation
Limited
Fisher & Paykel 18/08/2021 Elect Michael Daniell as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Healthcare Corporation
Limited
Fisher & Paykel 18/08/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Healthcare Corporation of the Auditors
Limited
Fisher & Paykel 18/08/2021 Approve Issuance of Performance For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Healthcare Corporation Share Rights to Lewis Gradon
Limited
Fisher & Paykel 18/08/2021 Approve Issuance of Options to Lewis For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Healthcare Corporation Gradon
Limited
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Amend Articles to Allow Virtual Only Against The Proposal is not in shareholders' interest.
Shareholder Meetings
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director Misawa, Toshimitsu Against The board has discretion on the
dividend.The board is not sufficiently
independent as per our voting policy.
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director Krishna Sivaraman For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director Garrett llg For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director Vincent S. Grelli For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director Kimberly Woolley Against The nominee is a non-independent member
of the Nominating Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director Fujimori, Yoshiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director John L. Hall Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.The nominee is a non-
independent member of the Audit
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors.The
nominee is a non-independent member of
the Compensation Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Nominating Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.
Oracle Corp Japan 20/08/2021 Elect Director Natsuno, Takeshi Against Against as the nominee served on more than
4 public company boards.
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Corp. Final Dividend of JPY 42.5
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Elect Alternate Director and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Corp. Committee Member Watabe, Yuki
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Elect Director Uno, Masateru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Corp.
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Elect Director Yokoyama, Hideaki Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Pharmaceutical Corp. per our voting policy.
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Elect Director Shibata, Futoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Corp.
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee Against The nominee is a non-independent member
Pharmaceutical Corp. Member Kosaka, Michiyoshi of the audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
Pharmaceutical Corp. Member Ueta, Masao per our voting policy.The nominee is a non-
independent member of the audit
Committee which is not composed in
majority of independent directors.
COSMOS 24/08/2021 Elect Director and Audit Committee For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pharmaceutical Corp. Member Harada, Chiyoko
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc Statutory Reports
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Approve the Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
Plc peers.There is a lack of ESG criteria in the
variable compensation.
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc of Auditors
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Approve Amendment to the James For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc Hardie Industries Equity Incentive
Plan 2001
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Approve Amendment to the James For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc Hardie Industries Long Term Incentive
Plan 2006
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Approve the Grant of Fiscal Year 2022 | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc Return on Capital Employed
Restricted Stock Units to Jack Truong
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Approve the Grant of Fiscal Year 2022 | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc Relative Total Shareholder Return
Restricted Stock Units to Jack Truong
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Elect Suzanne B. Rowland as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc
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James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Elect Dean Seavers as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Elect Michael Hammes as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc
James Hardie Industries 26/08/2021 Elect Persio V. Lisboa as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plc
AGL Energy Limited 22/09/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
AGL Energy Limited 22/09/2021 Approve Grant of Performance Rights | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
under the AGL Long Term Incentive
Plan to Graeme Hunt
AGL Energy Limited 22/09/2021 Approve Conditional Spill Resolution Against This proposal is not in Shareholders' best
interest
AGL Energy Limited 22/09/2021 Elect Jacqueline Hey as Director Against There are issues with the Board which do
not enable support of the proposal.
AGL Energy Limited 22/09/2021 Elect Ashjayeen Sharif as Director Against There are issues with the Board which do
not enable support of the proposal.
AGL Energy Limited 22/09/2021 Approve the Amendments to the Against The request to amend the company's
Company's Constitution constitution is not in shareholder's best
interest
AGL Energy Limited 22/09/2021 Approve Paris Goals and Targets For Additional information on the company's
efforts to align with the Paris Agreement
goals would allow investors to better
understand how the Company is managing
climate change related risks, even more so in
the context of the planned demerger,
Mercury NZ Limited 23/09/2021 Elect Dennis Barnes as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mercury NZ Limited 23/09/2021 Elect Prue Flacks as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mercury NZ Limited 23/09/2021 Elect Mike Taitoko as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mercury NZ Limited 23/09/2021 Approve the Increase in the Total For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pool of Directors' Fees
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 55
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Amend Articles to Amend Provisions For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
on Number of Directors
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Saito, Yuji
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Approve Annual Bonus For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Kusunose, Haruhiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Okabayashi, Osamu Against The board lacks diversity.
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Moriizumi, Koichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Uchiyama, Shu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Seki, Hirokazu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Ebihara, Minoru For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Shimoyama, Takayuki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Mihara, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Lasertec Corp. 28/09/2021 Elect Director Kamide, Kunio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 11.26
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Miyata, Masahiko Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Sato, Masami Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Miyata, Kenji Against The board is not sufficiently independent as
per our voting policy.
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Kato, Tadakazu For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Terai, Yoshinori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Matsumoto, Munechika | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
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Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Ito, Mizuho For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Nishiuchi, Makoto For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Ito, Kiyomichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Asahi Intecc Co., Ltd. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Shibazaki, Akinori For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Merecari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Amend Articles to Amend Business Against Virtual only meetings, while having some
Lines - Allow Virtual Only Shareholder advantage as allowing more Shareholders to
Meetings participate in a meeting, may also deprive
them of meaningful exchanges. At the most
we are in favor of hybrid meetings.
Mercari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Appoint Alternate Statutory Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Igi, Toshihiro
Merecari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Yamada, Shintaro Against The board has discretion on audit firm
indemnification.The board has discretion on
the dividend.
Mercari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Koizumi, Fumiaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mercari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Takayama, Ken For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mercari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Shinoda, Makiko For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mercari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Elect Director Murakami, Norio For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Merecari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Fukushima, | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Fumiyuki
Mercari, Inc. 29/09/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Tsunoda, For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Daiken
Meridian Energy 06/10/2021 Elect Mark Cairns as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Meridian Energy 06/10/2021 Elect Tania Simpson as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Meridian Energy 06/10/2021 Approve the Increase in Directors' Fee | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Pool
CSL Limited 12/10/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
peers.
CSL Limited 12/10/2021 Approve Grant of Performance Share Against The option grant is excessive.The
Units to Paul Perreault remuneration structure is not
satisfactory.There is a lack of transparency
on performance criteria.The performance
conditions are not stringent enough.
CSL Limited 12/10/2021 Approve Renewal of Proportional For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Takeover Approval Provisions in
Constitution
CSL Limited 12/10/2021 Elect Brian McNamee as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CSL Limited 12/10/2021 Elect Andrew Cuthbertson as Director | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CSL Limited 12/10/2021 Elect Alison Watkins as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
CSL Limited 12/10/2021 Elect Duncan Maskell as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 19/10/2021 Approve Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Reports of the Directors and Auditors
Cochlear Limited 19/10/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against There is a lack of ESG criteria in the variable
compensation.
Cochlear Limited 19/10/2021 Elect Alison Deans as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 19/10/2021 Elect Glen Boreham as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 19/10/2021 Elect Christine McLoughlin as Director | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Cochlear Limited 19/10/2021 Approve Grant of Options and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Performance Rights to Dig Howitt
Brambles Limited 19/10/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 19/10/2021 Elect Elizabeth Fagan as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Brambles Limited 19/10/2021 Elect Scott Perkins as Director Against The nominee holds three non-executive
directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairman of the Board and another one as
an outside Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.
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Brambles Limited 19/10/2021 Approve Participation of Graham For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Chipchase in the Performance Share
Plan

Brambles Limited 19/10/2021 Approve Participation of Nessa For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
O'Sullivan in the Performance Share
Plan

Brambles Limited 19/10/2021 Approve Extension of On-Market For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Share Buy-Backs

Brambles Limited 19/10/2021 ***Withdrawn Resolution*** This is a non-voting item
Approve the Amendments to the
Company's Constitution
Auckland International 21/10/2021 Elect Mark Binns as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Airport Limited
Auckland International 21/10/2021 Elect Dean Hamilton as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Airport Limited
Auckland International 21/10/2021 Elect Tania Simpson as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Airport Limited
Auckland International 21/10/2021 Elect Patrick Strange as Director Against The nominee holds three non-executive
Airport Limited directorships, two of which as the Chairman
of the Board. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.
Auckland International 21/10/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Airport Limited of the Auditors
Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
peers.
Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Approve Grant of KEEPP Deferred For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shares and KEEPP Performance
Shares to Robert Scott

Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Approve Return of Capital to For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shareholders

Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Elect Simon William (Bill) English as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Director

Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Elect Vanessa Miscamble Wallace as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Director

Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Elect Anil Sabharwal as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Elect Alison Mary Watkins as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Wesfarmers Limited 21/10/2021 Elect Alan John Cransberg as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

South32 Ltd. 28/10/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
peers.

South32 Ltd. 28/10/2021 Approve Grant of Rights to Graham For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Kerr

South32 Ltd. 28/10/2021 Approve Leaving Entitlements For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

South32 Ltd. 28/10/2021 Elect Wayne Osborn as Director Against There are issues with the Board which do
not enable support of the proposal.

South32 Ltd. 28/10/2021 Elect Keith Rumble as Director Against There are issues with the Board which do
not enable support of the proposal.

South32 Ltd. 28/10/2021 Approve the Amendments to the For The proposal would enhance shareholder

Company's Constitution rights and we therefore consider it has
merit.

South32 Ltd. 28/10/2021 Approve Climate-Related Lobbying For This shareholder proposal is supported by
Management. We strongly support
monitoring industry associations climate
change advocacy inconsistencies and
terminating membership where identified.

Domino's Pizza 03/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Enterprises Limited

Domino's Pizza 03/11/2021 Elect Tony Peake as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Enterprises Limited

Domino's Pizza 03/11/2021 Elect Lynda O'Grady as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Enterprises Limited

Domino's Pizza 03/11/2021 Approve Grant of Short Term For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Enterprises Limited Incentive Options to Don Meij

SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund
Annual Report 2021

Page 52 of 58

hedrolally Lol ool ol oY1 Gguine
62021 Gy 2,5




-
SNB Capital

Domino's Pizza 03/11/2021 Approve Grant of Long Term For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Enterprises Limited Incentive Options to Don Meij

Domino's Pizza 03/11/2021 Approve the Increase in Maximum For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Enterprises Limited Aggregate Remuneration of Non-

Executive Directors

Spark New Zealand Ltd. 05/11/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

of the Auditors

Spark New Zealand Ltd. 05/11/2021 Elect Alison Barrass as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Spark New Zealand Ltd. 05/11/2021 Elect David Havercroft as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Elect Sebastian Coe as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Elect Jean Baderschneider as Director | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Elect Cao Zhigiang as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd.

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Approve Fortescue Metals Group Ltd For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Ltd. Performance Rights Plan

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Approve Issuance of Performance Against There is a lack of transparency on

Ltd. Rights to Elizabeth Gaines performance criteria.There is a lack of
transparency on performance goals.The
remuneration structure is not
satisfactory.The performance conditions are
not stringent enough.

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Approve the Amendments to the For The proposal would enhance shareholder

Ltd. Company's Constitution rights and we therefore consider it has
merit.

Fortescue Metals Group 09/11/2021 Approve Support for Improvement to For The Company has declared its commitment

Ltd. Western Australian Cultural Heritage to the protection of Aboriginal heritage and

Protection Law supports changing Aboriginal Heritage
protection legislation. In light of this, the
proposal seems in line with Company
position and does not see overly
prescriptive; we therefore consider that it is
in shareholders' interest to support it.

Newcrest Mining Ltd. 10/11/2021 Approve Grant of Performance Rights For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

to Sandeep Biswas

Newcrest Mining Ltd. 10/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
peers.

Newcrest Mining Ltd. 10/11/2021 Approve Termination Benefits For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Newcrest Mining Ltd. 10/11/2021 Elect Jane McAloon as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Newcrest Mining Ltd. 10/11/2021 Elect Peter Tomsett as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Newcrest Mining Ltd. 10/11/2021 Elect Philip Aiken as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
peers.There is a lack of ESG criteria in the
variable compensation.

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Approve Financial Assistance in For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Relation to the Acquisition

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Approve Increase in Non-Executive For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

Directors' Fee Pool

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Elect Jennifer Lambert as Director Against The nominee holds three non-executive
directorships as Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Elect Hamish McLennan as Director Against The nominee is a non-independent member
of the Remuneration Committee which is
not composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Nomination Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.The nominee holds
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REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Approve Issuance of 2,660 Additional Against Discretionary payments.LTI with insufficient
Performance Rights to Owen Wilson performance period.The remuneration
under the 2023 REA Group Long-Term structure is not satisfactory.

Incentive Plan

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Approve Issuance of 7,959 Against The remuneration structure is not
Performance Rights to Owen Wilson satisfactory.There is a lack of transparency
under the 2024 REA Group Long-Term on performance goals.

Incentive Plan

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Approve General Amendments to the For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Company's Constitution

REA Group Ltd 11/11/2021 Approve Technology Amendments to Against Virtual only meetings, while having some
the Company's Constitution advantage as allowing more Shareholders to

participate in a meeting, may also deprive
them of meaningful exchanges. At the most
we are in favor of hybrid meetings.

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Accept Financial Statements and For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Statutory Reports

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Appoint Ernst & Young LLP as Auditor For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
of the Company

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Authorize the Risk and Audit For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Committee to Fix Remuneration of
the Auditors

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve General Authority to Issue For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shares in BHP Group Plc

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve General Authority to Issue For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Shares in BHP Group Plc for Cash

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve the Repurchase of Shares in For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
BHP Group Plc

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report for UK | Against Compensation is excessive compared to
Law Purposes peers.

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report for Against Compensation is excessive compared to
Australian Law Purposes peers.

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve Grant of Awards to Mike For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Henry

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Terry Bowen as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Malcolm Broomhead as Director | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Xiaoqun Clever as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect lan Cockerill as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Gary Goldberg as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Mike Henry as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Ken MacKenzie as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect John Mogford as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Christine O'Reilly as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Elect Dion Weisler as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve Climate Transition Action For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Plan

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Amend Constitution of BHP Group For The proposal would enhance shareholder
Limited rights and we therefore consider it has

merit.

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve Climate-Related Lobbying For Increased disclosure would allow
shareholders to more fully assess risks
presented by the Company's lobbying
activities, and assess if spending is in line
with stated objectives.

BHP Group Limited 11/11/2021 Approve Capital Protection For We consider this proposal to be a useful
addition to the Management say on climate
proposal that we support insofar it requests
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additional disclosure on the consistency of
their capex with net zero objectives.
The a2 Milk Company 17/11/2021 Authorize Board to Fix Remuneration For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited of the Auditors
The a2 Milk Company 17/11/2021 Elect David Bortolussi as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
The a2 Milk Company 17/11/2021 Elect Bessie Lee as Director Against The nominee holds an outside executive
Limited position and three non-executive
directorships. The nominee is therefore
overboarded.
The a2 Milk Company 17/11/2021 Elect Warwick Every-Burns as Director | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Seek Limited 17/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
peers.There is a lack of ESG criteria in the
variable compensation.
Seek Limited 17/11/2021 Approve Grant of Equity Right to lan Against The remuneration structure is not
Narev satisfactory.LTl is not fully performance-
based.
Seek Limited 17/11/2021 Approve Grant of Options and Rights For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
to lan Narev
Seek Limited 17/11/2021 Approve Leaving Benefits For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Seek Limited 17/11/2021 Elect Graham Goldsmith as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Seek Limited 17/11/2021 Elect Michael Wachtel as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Seek Limited 17/11/2021 Elect Andrew Bassat as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel Limited 18/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel Limited 18/11/2021 Elect Mark Hutchinson as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Bluescope Steel Limited 18/11/2021 Approve Grant of Share Rights to For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mark Vassella
Bluescope Steel Limited 18/11/2021 Approve Grant of Alignment Rightsto | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Mark Vassella
Bluescope Steel Limited 18/11/2021 Approve Potential Termination For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Benefits
Bluescope Steel Limited 18/11/2021 Approve the Increase in the For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Maximum Number of Directors from
10to 12
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Appoint KPMG as Auditors of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Goodman Logistics (HK) Limited and
Authorize the Board to Fix Their
Remuneration
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Elect Rebecca McGrath as Director of | Against The company has shown no or insufficient
Goodman Limited responsiveness to shareholder dissent.There
are issues with the board which do not
enable support of the proposal.
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Elect David Collins as Director of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Goodman Logistics (HK) Ltd
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against Compensation is excessive compared to
peers.Compensation is excessive.The
company has not provided sufficient
information to justify this increase in
variable remuneration.The discount is
excessive.The remuneration structure is not
satisfactory.
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Approve Issuance of Performance Against Compensation is excessive.The performance
Rights to Greg Goodman conditions are not stringent enough.The
discount is excessive.The remuneration
structure is not satisfactory.
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Approve Issuance of Performance Against Compensation is excessive.The performance
Rights to Danny Peeters conditions are not stringent enough.The
discount is excessive.The remuneration
structure is not satisfactory.
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Approve Issuance of Performance Against Compensation is excessive.The performance
Rights to Anthony Rozic conditions are not stringent enough.The
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discount is excessive.The remuneration
structure is not satisfactory.
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Elect Danny Peeters as Director of Against The board lacks diversity.
Goodman Limited
Goodman Group 18/11/2021 Elect Danny Peeters as Director of Against The board lacks diversity.
Goodman Logistics (HK) Ltd
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Resources Limited
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Approve Conditional Spill Resolution Against The proposal is not in shareholders' interest
Resources Limited
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Approve Issuance of 329,776 LTI-1 For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Resources Limited Performance Rights to Stuart Tonkin
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Approve Issuance of 247,332 LTI-2 Against The cost of the compensation plan is
Resources Limited Performance Rights to Stuart Tonkin excessive.The remuneration structure is not
satisfactory.
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Approve Issuance of 164,888 STI For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Resources Limited Performance Rights to Stuart Tonkin
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Elect John Fitzgerald as Director Against The nominee holds four Non-Executive
Resources Limited Directorships, including two as Chairman of
the Board. He is therefore considered
overboarded.
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Elect Sally Langer as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Resources Limited
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Elect John Richards as Director Against The nominee holds three Non-Executive
Resources Limited Directorships, including two as Chairman of
the Audit Committee. He is therefore
considered overboarded.
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Elect Michael Chaney as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Resources Limited
Northern Star 18/11/2021 Elect Sharon Warburton as Director Against The nominee holds four Non-Executive
Resources Limited Directorships, including two as Chairman of
the Audit Committee. He is therefore
considered overboarded.
Wisetech Global Limited 19/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against There is a lack of ESG criteria in the variable
compensation.
Wisetech Global Limited 19/11/2021 Elect Andrew Harrison as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wisetech Global Limited 19/11/2021 Elect Teresa Engelhard as Director For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Wisetech Global Limited 19/11/2021 Elect Charles Gibbon as Director Against The nominee is a non-independent member
of the Audit Committee which is not
composed in majority of independent
directors.The nominee is a non-independent
member of the Remuneration Committee
which is not composed in majority of
independent directors.
Wisetech Global Limited 19/11/2021 Approve the Increase in Maximum For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Aggregate Remuneration of Non-
Executive Directors
Wisetech Global Limited 19/11/2021 Approve the Amendments to the Against Virtual only meetings, while having some
Company's Constitution advantage as allowing more Shareholders to
participate in a meeting, may also deprive
them of meaningful exchanges. At the most
we are in favor of hybrid meetings.
Evolution Mining 25/11/2021 Approve Remuneration Report For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited
Evolution Mining 25/11/2021 Elect Lawrence (Lawrie) Conway as For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Director
Evolution Mining 25/11/2021 Approve Issuance of Performance For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Rights to Jacob (Jake) Klein
Evolution Mining 25/11/2021 Approve Issuance of Performance For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Limited Rights to Lawrence (Lawrie) Conway
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD. Directors
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Yanai, Tadashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
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FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Hattori, Nobumichi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Shintaku, Masaaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Nawa, Takashi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Ono, Naotake For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Kathy Matsui For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Okazaki, Takeshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Yanai, Kazumi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
FAST RETAILING CO., 25/11/2021 Elect Director Yanai, Koji For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
LTD.
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Final Dividend of JPY 20
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Amend Articles to Add Provisions on Against Virtual only meetings, while having some
Corporate Philosophy - Amend advantage as allowing more Shareholders to
Business Lines - Allow Virtual Only participate in a meeting, may also deprive
Shareholder Meetings - Disclose them of meaningful exchanges. At the most
Shareholder Meeting Materials on we are in favor of hybrid meetings.
Internet - Reduce Directors' Term -
Amend Provisions on Director Titles
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Appoint Statutory Auditor Suzuki, Kei Against The board of auditors is not composed of a
majority of independent auditors (25%).
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Directors
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Approve Compensation Ceiling for For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Statutory Auditors
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Approve Restricted Stock Plan For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Elect Director Kanai, Masaaki For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Elect Director Shimazaki, Asako For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Elect Director Yagyu, Masayoshi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Ryohin Keikaku Co., Ltd. 26/11/2021 Elect Director Yoshikawa, Atsushi For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Washington H. Soul 10/12/2021 Approve Remuneration Report Against There is a lack of Environmental criteria in
Pattinson and Company the variable compensation.
Limited
Washington H. Soul 10/12/2021 Approve Grant of Performance Rights | For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pattinson and Company to Todd James Barlow
Limited
Washington H. Soul 10/12/2021 Appoint Ernst & Young as Auditor of For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
Pattinson and Company the Company
Limited
Washington H. Soul 10/12/2021 Approve the Amendments to the Against Virtual only meetings, while having some
Pattinson and Company Company's Constitution advantage as allowing more Shareholders to
Limited participate in a meeting, may also deprive
them of meaningful exchanges. At the most
we are in favor of hybrid meetings.
Washington H. Soul 10/12/2021 Elect Michael John Hawker as Against There are issues with the Board which do
Pattinson and Company Director not enable support of the proposal.
Limited
Washington H. Soul 10/12/2021 Elect Warwick Martin Negus as Against There are issues with the Board which do
Pattinson and Company Director not enable support of the proposal.The
Limited nominee holds four non-executive
directorships, one of which as an outside
Chairman of the Board. The nominee is
therefore overboarded.
Hamamatsu Photonics 17/12/2021 Approve Allocation of Income, with a For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KK Final Dividend of JPY 28
Hamamatsu Photonics 17/12/2021 Amend Articles to Reduce Directors' For The proposal is in line with our voting policy
KK Term
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Independent Audtors Report

To the Unitholders of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (formerly known as AlAhli Asia Pacific
Index Fund)

We have audited the financial statements of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (“the Fund”) managed
by SNB Capital Company (formerly known as NCB Capital Company) (the “Fund Manager”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, the statements of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, changes in equity attributable to unitholders and cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, comprising significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fund as at 31 December 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) that are endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements issued by Saudi Organization for
Chartered and Professional Accountants (SOCPA).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Fund in accordance with the professional code of conduct and ethics that are endorsed in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
respensibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Fund Manager and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial

Statements

The Fund Manager is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and
pronouncements issued by SOCPA, and to comply with the applicable provisions of the Investment Funds
Regulations issued by the Capital Market Authority (“CMA"), the Fund’s terms and conditions, and the
Information Memorandum, and for such internal control as the Fund Manager determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Fund Manager is responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclesing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Fund Manager either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, the Fund Board, are responsible for overseeing the Fund's financial
reporting process.
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Independent Auditor's Repart

To the Unitholders of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (formerly known as AlAhli Asia Pacific Index
Fund) (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. ‘Reasonable assurance’ is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Fund Manager's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Fund Manager.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the Fund Manager's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, then we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit of SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (“the Fund”).
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SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ALAHLI ASIA
PACIFIC INDEX FUND)
(Managed by SNB Capital Company - formerly known as NCB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2021
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
Note

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 8 318 762
Investments 9 83,254 70,129
Other receivables 207 111
Total assets 83,779 71,002
LIABILITY
Other payables 143 599
Equity attributable to Unitholders 83,636 70,403
Units in issue in thousands (number) 10 38,103 31,118
Equity per unit (USD) 2.1950 2.2624

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form
an integral part of these financial statements
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SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ALAHLI ASIA
PACIFIC INDEX FUND)
(Managed by SNB Capital Company - formerly known as NCB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

Note For the year ended 31 December

2021 2020
Dividend income 1,434 874
Realised gain on sale of FVTPL investments — net 2,929 1,463
Unrealised (loss) / gain on FVTPL investments — net (6,172) 11,970
Total (loss) / income (1,809) 14,307
Management fees 11 (238) (160)
Custody fees 31 (31
Administrative expenses a7 (16)
Professional fees (10) (10)
Shariah audit fees ®) ®)
Value added tax expense 36) (19)
Fund Board remuneration 6) (6)
Capital Market Authority fees ?2) 2)
Total operating expenses (348) (252)
(Loss) / profit for the year (2,157) 14,055
Other comprehensive income for the year -- --
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (2,157) 14,055

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form
an integral part of these financial statements
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SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ALAHLI ASIA
PACIFIC INDEX FUND)
(Managed by SNB Capital Company - formerly known as NCB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December

2021 2020
Equity attributable to Unitholders at the beginning of

the year 70,403 52,780
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (2,157) 14,055

Increase in equity from unit transactions during the year
Proceeds from units sold 32,788 26,002
Value of units redeemed (17,398) (22,434)
15,390 3,568
Equity attributable to Unitholders at the end of the year 83,636 70,403

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form
an integral part of these financial statements
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SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ALAHLI ASIA
PACIFIC INDEX FUND)
(Managed by SNB Capital Company - formerly known as NCB Capital Company)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31 December

Note 2021 2020
Cash flows from operating activities
(Loss) / profit for the year (2,157) 14,055
Adjustments for:
Realised gain on sale of FVTPL investments — net (2,929) (1,463)
Unrealised loss / (gain) on FVTPL investments — net 6,172 (11,970)

1,086 622

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Investments (16,368) (4,215)
Other receivables (96) (20)
Other payables (456) 236
Net cash used in operating activities (15,834) (3,377)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from units sold 32,788 26,002
Value of units redeemed (17,398) (22,434)
Net cash generated from financing activities 15,390 3,568
(Decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (444) 191
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8 762 571
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8 318 762

The accompanying notes 1 to 15 form
an integral part of these financial statements
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SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ALAHLI ASIA
PACIFIC INDEX FUND)
(Managed by SNB Capital Company - formerly known as NCB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

1. THE FUND AND ITS ACTIVITIES

SNB Capital Asia Pacific Index Fund (formerly known as AlAhli Asia Pacific Index Fund) (the “Fund”) is a
Shariah compliant, open-ended investment fund, managed by SNB Capital Company (formerly known as
NCB Capital Company) (the “Fund Manager”), a subsidiary of The Saudi National Bank (formerly known
as National Commercial Bank) (the “Bank™), for the benefit of the Fund’s Unitholders.

NCB Capital Company has completed its merger proceedings with the Samba Capital & Investment
Management Company effective 9 July 2021 and the name has been changed to SNB Capital Company.

The Fund’s investments are held by Northern Trust Corporation, a custodian appointed by the Fund
Manager.

The Fund Manager has appointed an international investment house, Amundi - France, as sub-manager to
the Fund. Their duties include opening separate independent investment accounts and managing the Fund’s
assets in line with the investment strategies and Shariah guidelines.

The Fund invests in securities of Shariah compliant companies listed on major South East Asian, Asia Pacific
and Japanese stock exchanges, complying with Shariah Principles for investment. Surplus cash balances
may be held in Shariah compliant money market and Murabaha funds and/or be placed in Murabaha
contracts.

The terms and conditions of the Fund were originally approved by the Saudi Central Bank (SAMA) and
subsequently endorsed by CMA through its letter dated 18 Dhul Hijja 1429H (corresponding to 16 December
2008).

The Fund is governed by the Investment Fund Regulations (the “Regulations”) published by Capital Market
Authority (“CMA”) on 3 Dhul Hijja 1427 H (corresponding to 24 December 2006) thereafter amended on
16 Sha’ban 1437 H (corresponding to 23 May 2016). The Regulations were further amended (the “Amended
Regulations™) on 17 Rajab 1442 H (corresponding to 1 March 2021), detailing requirements for all funds
within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The Amended Regulations have effective dates starting from 19
Ramadan 1442 H (corresponding to 1 May 2021).

The Fund is established under article 31 of the Investment Fund Regulations (“the Regulations™) issued by
the Capital Market Authority (“CMA”).

2.  BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements of the Fund have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and
pronouncements issued by Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional Accountants (“SOCPA”), and
to comply with the applicable provisions of the Investment Funds Regulations issued by Capital Market
Authority, the Fund’s terms and conditions and the Information Memorandum.

3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern concept and a historical cost convention using
accrual basis of accounting except for investments measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”)
which are recorded at fair value.

The Fund does not have a clearly identifiable operating cycle and therefore does not present current and non-
current assets and liabilities separately in the statement of financial position. Instead, assets and liabilities
are presented in order of their liquidity.




SNB CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC INDEX FUND (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ALAHLI ASIA
PACIFIC INDEX FUND)
(Managed by SNB Capital Company - formerly known as NCB Capital Company)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021
Expressed in US Dollars ‘000 (unless otherwise stated)

4. FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Fund operates (the “functional currency”). These financial statements are
presented in United States Dollar (“USD”) which is the Fund’s functional and presentation currency.

5. CHANGES IN FUND’S TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Fund Manager has updated the terms and conditions of the Fund during the year. The changes include
revisions required to align the terms and conditions with the Amended Regulations, to reflect changes in the
Fund Board and certain other administrative changes.

6. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the year in which the
estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

When available, the Fund measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market
for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an on-going basis. The Fund measures
instruments quoted in an active market at a market price, because this price reasonable approximation of the
exit price.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Fund uses valuation techniques that maximise the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction. The Fund recognizes transfer between levels of fair value at the end of the reporting year during
which the change has occurred.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

e Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The fund has classified the investment measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) per the fair
value hierarchy as level 1. During the year there has been no transfer in fair value hierarchy for FVTPL
investments. Other financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, other receivables and other
payables, the carrying values are a reasonable amounts approximation of the fair value.
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7.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

7.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents include cash at bank and short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

7.2 Receivables

Receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. Receivables without a significant financing
component is initially measured at the transaction price and subsequently at their amortised cost using
effective interest / commission rate method. Loss allowance for receivables is always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

7.3 Financial assets and liabilities

Classification of financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is measured at its fair value and classified at amortised cost, fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL”) fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”).

Financial assets measured at amortised cost
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

o the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

e the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and commission on the principal amount outstanding.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.3 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI™)

A financial asset is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated
as at FVTPL.

e it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets; and

e its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
commission on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Fund Manager may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-
investment basis.

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (““FVTPL”)
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Business model assessment

The Fund Manager assesses the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The
information considered includes:

o the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice;
e how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Fund Manager;

e the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed;

e how managers of the business are compensated - e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value
of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

e the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its expectations
about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not considered in isolation, but
as part of an overall assessment of how the Fund's stated objective for managing the financial assets is
achieved and how cash flows are realized.

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking ‘worst case’ or
‘stress case’ scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a way that is different
from the Fund’s original expectations, the Fund does not change the classification of the remaining financial
assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly purchased
financial assets going forward.

Financial assets that are held for trading and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are
measured at FVTPL because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect
contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.3 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Classification of financial assets (continued)

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and commission

For the purposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. Interest or ‘Commission’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other
basic lending risks and costs (for example: liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and commission, the Fund
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains
a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not
meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Fund considers:

contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

leverage features;

prepayment and extension terms;

terms that limit the Fund’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (for example: non-recourse asset
arrangements); and

o features that modify consideration of the time value of money — for example: periodical reset of interest
/ commission rates.

Reclassifications
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Fund
changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Classification of financial liabilities
The Fund classifies its financial liabilities at amortised cost unless it has designated liabilities at FVTPL.
Recognition and initial measurement

An entity shall recognise a financial asset or a financial liability in its statement of financial position when,
and only when, the entity becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets at
FVTPL are initially recognized on the trade date, which is the date on which the Fund becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Other financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on
the date on which they are originated.

Financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not measured
at FVTPL, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition issue.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.3 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
Subsequent measurement

Financial assets measured at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gain or losses including
any foreign exchange gains and losses, are recognized in profit or loss in ‘realised and unrealised gains /
(losses) on FVTPL investments — net’ in the statement of comprehensive income.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
effective interest / commission method and is recognized in statement of comprehensive income. Any gain
or loss on de-recognition is also recognized in statement of comprehensive income. The ‘amortised cost’ of
a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative commission
using effective interest / commission method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity
amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance.

Derecognition

The Fund derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the asset expire,
or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Fund neither transfers
nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial
asset.

On derecognition of the financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the consideration received
(including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income. Any commission in such transferred financial assets that is created or retained by
the Fund is recognized as a separate asset or liability.

The Fund enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its statement of financial position
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of them.
If all or substantially all of the risk and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not derecognized.
The Fund derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or
expire.

Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial
position when, and only when, the Fund has legally enforceable right to offset the amounts and intends either

to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle their liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis for gain and losses from financial instruments at FVTPL
and foreign exchange gains and losses.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.4 Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Fund has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provision is not recognised for future operating
losses.

7.5 Equity per unit

The Fund is open for subscription and redemption of units on every US business day. The equity per unit is
calculated by dividing the equity attributable to unitholders included in the statement of financial position
by the number of units outstanding at the year end.

7.6  Distributions to the Unitholders

Distribution to the Unitholders is accounted for as a deduction from net assets (equity) attributable to the
Unitholders.

7.7 Units in issue

The Fund classifies financial instruments issued as financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance
with the substance of the contractual terms of the instruments.

The Fund has redeemable units in issue. On liquidation of the Fund, they entitle the holders to the residual
net assets. They rank pari passu in all respects and have identical terms and conditions. The redeemable units
provide investors with the right to require redemption for cash at a value proportionate to the investor’s share
in the Fund’s net assets at each redemption date as well as in the event of the Fund’s liquidation.

Redeemable units are classified as equity as it meets all of the following conditions:

e it entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets in the event of the Fund’s liquidation;

e it is in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;

e all financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments
have identical features;

e the instrument does not include any other features that would require classification as a liability; and

e the total expected cash flows attributable to the instrument over its life are based substantially on the
profit or loss, the change in recognized net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognized and
unrecognized net assets of the Fund over the life of the instrument.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue or redemption of redeemable units are recognized directly
in equity as a deduction from the proceeds or part of the acquisition cost.
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7.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.8 Taxation / zakat

Under the current system of zakat and income tax in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, the Fund is exempt from
paying any zakat and income tax. Zakat and income tax are considered to be the obligation of the Unitholders
and are not provided in the financial statements.

The Value Added Tax (“VAT”) applicable for fees and expenses are recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.

7.9 Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized in statement of comprehensive income on the date on which the right to
receive payment is established. For quoted equity securities, this is usually the ex-dividend date. For
unquoted equity securities, this is usually the date on which the unitholders approve the payment of a
dividend. Dividend income from equity securities designated as at fair value through profit or loss
(“FVTPL”) is recognized in statement of comprehensive income in a separate line item.

7.10 Management fee expense

Management fee expense is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as the related services are
performed.

7.11 Accrued expenses and other payables

Accrued expenses and other payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective commission rate method.

7.12 New IFRS standards, IFRIC interpretations and amendments thereof, adopted by the Fund

Below amendments to accounting standards and interpretations became applicable for annual reporting
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2021. The Fund manager has assessed that the amendments have
no significant impact on the Fund’s financial statements.

Standards / Interpretations and Amendments

Amendment to IFRS 16 Leases: COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions (applicable for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 June 2020)
Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2.
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7. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

7.13 Standards issued but not yet effective

Standards issued but not yet effective are listed below. The Fund intends to adopt these standards when they
become effective.

Effective from periods

Standards / Interpretations and beginning on or after the

amendments Description following date

Amendments to IAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as current or January 1, 2022
non-current

Amendments to IAS 37 Onerous contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a January 1, 2022
contract

Annual Improvements to IFRS January 1, 2022

standards 2018 - 2020

Amendments to IFRS 3 Reference to Conceptual Framework January 1, 2022

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS  Disclosure of accounting policies January 1, 2023

practice statement 2

Amendments to IAS 8 Definition of accounting estimates January 1, 2023

Amendments to IAS 12 Deferred tax related to assets and January 1, 2023
liabilities arising from a single transaction

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS Sale or contribution of assets between Available for optional

28 investor or Joint Venture adoption / effective date

deferred indefinitely

The above amended standards and interpretations are not expected to have a significant impact on the Fund’s
financial statements.

8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

This comprises of balances held with a local Bank having a sound credit rating.

9. INVESTMENTS —- MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

The composition of investments measured at FVTPL by currency is summarized below:
31 December 2021

% of Total

Currency Country Value
(Fair value) Cost Fair Value
Japanese Yen Japan 71.84 47,857 59,810
Australian Dollar Australia, Ireland, New Zealand 20.09 14,563 16,726
Hong Kong Dollar Cayman Islands, Hong Kong 4.47 3,227 3,717
New Zealand Dollar New Zealand 1.45 1,022 1,207
United States Dollar Cayman Islands 1.37 1,592 1,144
Singapore Dollar Singapore 0.78 787 650
100 69,048 83,254
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9. INVESTMENTS — MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(CONTINUED)

31 December 2020

% of Total

Currency Country Value
(Fair value) Cost Fair Value
Japanese Yen Japan 78.57 38,104 55,100
Australia Dollar Australia, Ireland 14.49 7,450 10,164
Hong Kong Dollar Hong Kong, Cayman Islands 3.85 2,338 2,697
New Zealand Dollar New Zealand 2.24 1,141 1,570
Singapore Dollar Singapore 0.85 719 598
100 49,752 70,129

The composition of investments measured at FVTPL by industry sector is summarized below:

31 December 2021
% of Total

Industry Sector Value
(Fair value) Cost Fair Value
Industrials 31.98 20,265 26,629
Health Care 18.82 13,228 15,665
Technology 12.39 6,804 10,317
Basic Materials 11.85 9,479 9,866
Consumer Goods 10.93 8,736 9,098
Consumer Services 8.26 6,269 6,875
Financial Services 2.84 1,723 2,365
Utilities 1.83 1,482 1,520
Telecommunications 0.88 872 732
Oil & Gas 0.22 190 187
100 69,048 83,254
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9. INVESTMENTS - MEASURED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
(continued)

31 December 2020

% of Total
Industry Sector Value
(Fair value) Cost Fair Value
Industrials 30.89 14,484 21,667
Health Care 21.36 10,925 14,986
Consumer Goods 16.12 8,710 11,302
Consumer Services 8.97 3,934 6,291
Materials 8.58 3,901 6,015
Information Technology 7.76 3,725 5,440
Utilities 2.58 1,398 1,806
Telecommunication Services 2.44 1,657 1,712
Financial Services 1.03 830 720
Oil & Gas 0.27 188 190
100 49,752 70,129

10. UNIT TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in units during the year are summarized as follows:

For the year ended 31 December

2021 2020
Units’ 000 Units’ 000
Units at the beginning of the year 31,118 29,753
Units sold 14,877 14,520
Units redeemed (7,892) (13,155)
Net increase in units during the year 6,985 1,365
Units at the end of the year 38,103 31,118

As at 31 December 2021, the top five Unitholders represented of 55.55% (31 December 2020: 62.10%) of
the Fund’s units.
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11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

The related party of the Fund includes Fund Manager, Fund Board, other funds managed by the Fund
Manager, and Saudi National Bank, being parent of the Fund Manager.

Management fee and other expenses

The Fund is managed and administered by the Fund Manager. For these services, the Fund accrues, daily a
management fee, which should not be more than the maximum annual rate of 0.3% p.a. of the Fund’s daily
equity as set out in the Fund’s terms and conditions.

The Fund Manager is also entitled to recover expenses incurred on behalf of the Fund relating to audit,
custody, advisory, data processing and other similar charges. The maximum amount of such expenses that
can be recovered from the Fund by the Fund Manager is restricted to 0.5% per annum of the Fund’s equity
at the respective valuation days. These expenses have been recovered by the Fund Manager on an actual
basis.
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11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

Transactions with related parties

During the year, the Fund entered into the following transactions, other than those disclosed elsewhere in
the financial statements, with related parties in the ordinary course of business. These transactions were
carried out on the basis of approved terms and conditions of the Fund. All related party transactions are
approved by the Fund Board.

Amount of transactions Balance as at
31
31 December December
Related party  Nature of transaction 2021 2020 2021 2020
SNB Capital
Company Management fee 238 160
Expenses paid on
behalf of the Fund 79 92 - -
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

12.1 Financial risk factors

The Fund’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk
and operational risk.

The Fund Manager is responsible for identifying and controlling risks. The Fund Board supervises the Fund
Manager and is ultimately responsible for the overall management of the Fund.

Monitoring and controlling risks are primarily set up to be performed based on the limits established by the
Fund Board. The Fund has its Terms and Conditions document that set out its overall business strategies, its
tolerance of risks and its general risk management philosophy and is obliged to take actions to rebalance the
portfolio in line with the investment guidelines.

12.1.1 Market risk

‘Market Risk’ is the risk that changes in market prices — such as commission rates, foreign exchange rates,
equity prices and credit spreads — will affect the Fund’s income or the fair value of its holdings in financial
instruments.

a)  Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
due to changes in foreign exchange rates and arises from financial instruments denominated in foreign
currency. The Fund views the United States Dollar as its functional currency.

The Fund’s financial assets and liabilities are denominated in currencies other than its functional currency.
Accordingly, the value of the Fund’s assets may be affected favorably or unfavorably by fluctuations in
currency rates.

The analysis calculates the effect of a reasonably possible notional movement of the United States Dollar
against the underlying currencies of the investment portfolio with all other variables held constant, on the
statement of comprehensive income due to the fair value of currency sensitive assets.

Change in 31 December 31 December
market rates 2021 2020
Japanese Yen +10% + 5,981 +5,510
Australian Dollar +10% + 1,673 +1,016
Hong Kong Dollar +10% +372 +270
New Zealand Dollar +10% +121 +157
Singapore Dollar +10% +65 + 60

b)  Commission rate risk

Commission rate risk is the risk that the value of the future cash flows of a financial instrument or fair
values of fixed coupon financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market commission rates.

All the assets and liabilities of the Fund are non-commission bearing therefore the Fund is not exposed
to commission rate risk.
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

12.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
12.1.1 Market risk(continued)
c)  Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of the Fund’s financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices caused by factors other than foreign currency and commission rate movements.
The price risk arises primarily from uncertainty about the future prices of financial instruments that the Fund
holds. The Fund Manager daily monitors concentration of risk for equity based on securities and industries
in line with defined limits while closely tracking the portfolio level volatilities. As of the statement of
financial position date, the Fund has investments in equities.

The effect on the equity (as a result of the change in the fair value of investments) due to a reasonably
possible notional change in the market price of equity investments, with all other variables held constants is
as follows:

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
Effect on equity +10% +8,325 +10% +7,013

12.1.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause
the other party to incur a financial loss. The Fund Manager seeks to manage credit risk by monitoring credit
exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties, and continually assessing the creditworthiness
of counterparties. As at the statement of financial position date, the Fund’s maximum exposure to credit risk
is represented by the carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, which represent balances with a local
Bank having Moody’s credit rating of A3 and other receivables. There is no impact of ECL on these financial
assets.

12.1.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its
obligations in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous.

The Fund’s terms and conditions provide for subscription and redemption of units on every US Business day
(Monday to Friday) and it is, therefore, exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting unitholder redemptions on
these days. The Fund Manager monitors liquidity requirements by ensuring that sufficient funds are available
to meet any commitments as they arise, either through new subscriptions, liquidation of the investment
portfolio or by taking short term loans from the facilities obtained by the Fund Manager.

The Fund manages its liquidity risk by investing predominantly in securities that it expects to be able to
liquidate within short period.
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12. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

12.1 Financial risk factors (continued)
12.1.4Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a variety of causes associated with the
processes, technology and infrastructure supporting the Fund’s activities either internally or externally at the
Fund’s service provider and from external factors other than credit, liquidity, currency and market risks such
as those arising from the legal and regulatory requirements.

The Fund’s objective is to manage operational risk to balance limiting of financial losses and damage to its
reputation with achieving its investment objective of maximising returns to unitholders.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of control over operational risks rests
with the Risk Management Team. This responsibility is supported by the development of overall standard
for the management of operational risk, which encompasses the controls and processes at the service
providers and the establishment of service levels with the service providers, in the following areas:

- documentation of controls and procedures;
- requirements for: -
» appropriate segregation of duties between various functions, roles and responsibilities;
» reconciliation and monitoring of transactions; and
» periodic assessment of operational risks faced.
- the adequacy of controls and procedures to address the risks identified,;
- compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;
- development of contingency plans;
- training and professional development;
- ethical and business standards; and
- risk mitigation.

12.1.5 Considerations due to COVID-19

The COVID-19 pandemic continues to disrupt global markets as many geographies are experiencing re
swinging waves of infections despite having previously controlled the outbreak through aggressive
precautionary measures. The Government of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (“the Government”) however,
has managed to successfully control the outbreak to date, owing primarily to the effective measures taken
by the Government.

The Fund Manager however continues to be cognizant of both the micro and macroeconomic challenges that
COVID-19 has posed, the effects of which may be felt for some time and is closely monitoring its exposures.

13. LAST VALUATION DAY

The last valuation day for the purpose of preparation of these financial statements was 31 December 2021
(2020: 31 December 2020).
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14. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no event subsequent to the statement of financial position date which required adjustment of or
disclosure in the financial statements or notes thereto.

15. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Fund Manager on 28 Sha’ban 1443H corresponding to 31
March 2022.
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